City of La Porte Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 at or after 6:00 PM
Immediately upon conclusion of Plan Commission

City Hall Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave.
www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260

MEETING NOTES:

Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, should
contact the City of La Porte Office of Community Development & Planning at (219) 362-8260
by 10:00 am, Friday, preceding the meeting to make any necessary arrangements.

Regular Meeting Agenda Items

Members of the public should understand the Board of Zoning Appeals members may be
unable to thoroughly review and consider materials delivered by the day of the public
hearing. The order of business shall be:

A. Staff Report Presentation B. Applicant Presentation C. Public Comment

D. Applicant Response E. Board Discussion/Action

ITEM 1. Call Meeting to Order
ITEM 2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum
ITEM 3. Approval of Minutes: February 14, 2023 Meeting Minutes

ITEM 4. VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS #23-02 PETITION: TO ALLOW A
381.6 SQUARE FOOT ELECTRONIC CHANGEABLE MESSAGE (EMC) SIGN
ILLUMINATED BY LIGHT EMITTING DIODE (LED) ON THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY ADJACENT TO A RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICT
Applicant: Lamar Advertising Companies
Property Owner: TLC Properties
Location: Approximately located 0.25 mile northeast

of Boston Street & East Lincolnway intersection
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 5. SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE #23-03 PETITION: TO ALLOW TATTOO
ESTABLISHMENT
Applicant: Jacob M. Ferrell
Property Owner: County Wide Properties Complex Llc
Location: 119 Pine Lake Avenue
Staff Report: David Heinold

1|Page


http://www.cityoflaporte.com/

ITEM 6. VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS #23-04 PETITION: TO REDUCE
THE MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK FROM 25 FEET TO 5 FEET
Applicant: Hutton by Vester & Associates, INC
Property Owner: CBTL Maple Lane LLC
Location: Approximately located 350 feet west

of Andrew Avenue & West State Road 2 intersection
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 7. USE VARIANCE #22-10 PETITION: TO ALLOW CONVENIENCE STORE
WITH GASOLINE SALES
Applicant: Mandeep Singh (David Ambers)
Property Owner: Great Development, LLC (Greg Engstrom)
Location: 2437 Monroe Street
Staff Report: David Heinold

ITEM 8. Old Business
ITEM 9. New Business
ITEM 10. Other Business
A. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

ITEM 11. Adjournment

2|Page



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

The Board of Zoning Appeals of the City of La Porte held a meeting on
February 14th, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. with Chairperson Pete Saunders presiding
and the following in attendance:

Brian Kajer
Vickie Gushrowski
Mark Danielson

Drew Buchanan

Approval of Minutes

Chairperson Saunders asked the board if they had reviewed the minutes
from the Jan. 10", 2023, meeting and if there were corrections or additions.
Drew Buchanan made the motion to approve minutes and Mark Danielson
2" the motion. Motion passed four to zero.

Agenda Rearranged

Mr. Saunders asked the board if it was ok to rearrange the agenda for the
night, everyone agreed.

Item 5. USE VARIANCE #22-10 PETITION: TO ALLOW CONVENIENCE STORE
WITH GASOLINE SALES

David Ambers approached and requested to defer till next months meeting.

Drew Buchanan made a motion to defer till the next meeting and Vickie
Gushrowski 2" the motion. Motion passed 5 to 0.



Item 4 SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE #23-01 PETITION: TO ALLOW INDOOR SELF
STORAGE UNIT FACILITIES

David started with the staff report to explain how the land would be used
between parking and storage units. Mark Danielson then asked for
clarification on the building to the south side and what will happen with
that. David informed him that it is an existing storage building that will be
tied into the development of the north property and updated to have the
same look. Brian Kajer asked about the 40 foot setback and if it would all
match what it looks like on the south building. David responded yes.

Bill Neilson then approached for the petitioner and had Will Lockhart on
zoom attending and he is the project manager.

Bill then proceeded to talk about Hearthfire storage and the history and
presents in Laporte as of today. Bill then handed out the renderings of the
project. At this moment out attorney asked about and clarified on special
use exceptions. Ashton Fritz the project engineer, owner of Fritz
engineering, explained the project. Vickie Gushrowski asked about the
setback for the building and David clarified with Ashton that because its
being used as a storage location they have to use the 40 foot setback
guidelines on this project. Pete Saunders asked if the storage units are for
the public and Ashton confirmed they would be.

Saunders then opened for public comment, there was no public comment.

Brian Kajer made a motion to grant the special exception with staff
recommended conditions and Drew Buchanan 2" the motion. Motions
passed 5 to O.

(1) the minimum building and parking setback shall be 40 feet from any
public street right-of-way line, landscaping is required within the 40 foot
front yard setback at a rate of one deciduous trees per 40 feet of road
frontage along Fail Road,



(2) the subject property shall be limited to storage within completely
enclosed buildings,

(3) all lighting shall be directed downward onto the subject property,
lighting must adhere to the requirements provided in Table 17.04 Required
Site lllumination of the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Ordinance,

(4) there shall be no storage of combustible or flammable liquids,
combustible fibers, or explosive materials as defined in the fire prevention
code, or toxic materials, within the self-storage buildings or upon the
premises at any time, and

(5) the subject property shall not be used for operating any other
commercial business or repairing of any vehicles.

Old Business

Chairperson Saunders asked if there was any old business. There was not
any old business.

New Business

Chairperson Saunders asked if there was any new business. There was not
any new business.

Other Business

Chairperson Saunders asked if there was any other business. There was not
any other business.

Adjournment

Vickie Gushrowski made a motion to adjourn the meeting Brian Kajer 2™ the
motion. Motion passed 5 to 0. The meeting was adjourned at 6:42 pm.



Respectfully Submitted,

Pete Saunders, Chairperson

Nickolas Owens, Secretary



ITEM 4. Variance of Development Standards # 23-02 Petition to
Allow a 381.6 square foot Electronic Changeable Message (EMC)
Sign illuminated by Light Emitting Diode (LED) on the Subject
Property Adjacent to a Residential Zoning District

Type of Request: Variance of Development Standards

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Lamar Advertising Companies

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — TLC Properties

PREMISES AFFECTED
Parcel Number - 46-06-36-205-004.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 0.25 mile northeast of Boston Street
& East Lincolnway intersection

Total Acreage — 0.06 acre Flood Zone on Site? - No

g&f)ljlgft (I)’t;operty B9 Use of Subject Property — Commercial

Zoning of
Adjacent North: R1C South: M2 East: B2 West: M2

Properties

Land Use of

Adjacent North: Residential | South: Industrial East: Restaurant/ | West: Railroad/
Properties Bar Vacant Lot

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to allow conversion of the existing side-by-side static
billboard sign to a 10°6” tall x 36> wide electronic changeable message (EMC) sign illuminated
by Light-Emitting Diode (LED) adjacent to a residential zoning district.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the existing billboard sign is located on a parcel
less than 0.06 acre and is currently zoned B2 (General Commercial District). Historically, the
property has been used as a side-by-side static billboard sign and driveway entrance for the
adjacent restaurant and bar. The existing side-by-side billboard sign measures about 10.5 feet by

1|Page




46 feet wide. The subject property requires a variance of development standards petition to
allow a 10°6” tall by 36 wide EMC sign illuminated by LED adjacent to a residential zoning

district.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:
The petitioner is requesting a variance of development standards to allow the conversion of the
existing side-by-side static billboard sign to a 10°6” tall by 36” wide EMC sign illuminated by
LED adjacent to a residential zoning district.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Article 19 shall be met for the proposed EMC sign.
Section 19.04 (3) sets requirements for billboards and illumination standards. In addition,
Section 19.06 (d) sets general requirements for illumination of signs and Electronic Changeable
Message Signs illuminated by Light-Emitting Diode (LED) or other similar method.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was not required for the proposed use due to the
nature of the proposed variance of development standards petition on the subject property.

DECISION CRITERIA:

1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community;

The approval of the requested variance of development standards to allow an EMC sign
illuminated by LED will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare
of the community. The proposed conversion of the existing side-by-side static billboard sign to
an EMC sign illuminated by LED adjacent to a residential zoning district will not negatively
impact surrounding properties in the R1C Single Family Residential, B2 General Commercial, or
M2 Heavy Industrial Zoning District.

The petitioner is requesting to convert an existing nonconforming side-by-side static billboard to
a 10°6” tall by 36’ wide EMC sign illuminated by LED adjacent to a residential zoning district.
The existing billboard sign is less than one hundred (100) feet away from East Lincolnway, or
East State Road 2. The close proximity of the billboard to the street and total sign area
maximizes visibility for the adjacent public right-of-way and businesses. The proposed EMC
sign will allow multiple sign messages to be shown a minimum of every 20 seconds.

The petitioner’s requested total sign area, 378 square feet, will detract from the City’s ability to
maintain and enhance the physical appearance of the community by encouraging signs of
consistent size which are compatible with and complementary to related buildings and uses, and
harmonious with their surroundings. The intent of this objective is accomplished by establishing
the minimum amount of regulations concerning the size, placement, construction, illumination,
and other aspects of signs within the City of La Porte.

Staff suggests limiting the total EMC sign area 288 square feet in order to uphold the intent of
the zoning ordinance to regulate signs and to minimize outdoor advertising in order to protect

2|Page



public health, safety, and the general welfare of the community. The proposed EMC billboard
sign illuminated by LED will be the first of its kind within the City of La Porte. The suggested
EMC sign limitation is consistent with related existing billboard signs in the community. Staff
has provided two diagrams with each showing a 200 foot and 1,000 foot view respectively with
the variation in sign sizes for reference included with the staff report packet for this petition.

) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and

The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a substantially
adverse manner with the proposed conversion of the existing side-by-side static billboard sign to
a 10°6” tall by 36” wide EMC sign illuminated by LED adjacent to a residential zoning district.
The proposed EMC sign illuminated by LED will face away from adjacent residential zoning
districts and not affect the use and value of the area adjacent to the billboard sign in a
substantially adverse manner. The proposed EMC sign shall not contain any moving, blinking,
flashing, scrolling, or animated parts nor have the appearance of having any movement or
animation. The EMC sign may only display a static image a minimum of twenty (20) seconds
and shall not take longer than one (1) second to change.

(€)] The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical
difficulties in the use of the property.

The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance with the proposed conversion of the
existing side-by-side static billboard sign to a 10°6” tall by 36’ wide EMC sign illuminated by
LED adjacent to a residential zoning district will not result in practical difficulties in the use of
the existing billboard sign. The EMC sign will be able to display multiple sign messages every
twenty (20) seconds with the approval of the conversion from the existing side-by-side static
billboard that currently has two (2) sign messages. The staff suggestion to limit the total EMC
sign area 288 square feet will maintain and enhance the physical appearance of the community
by encouraging a sign size consistent with and complementary to surrounding residential and
commercial uses in the immediate vicinity.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the requested variance of development standards petition meets the standards set
forth in the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance. Although, staff suggests a
reduction in the total size of the proposed EMC sign illuminated by LED to a maximum of 288
square feet to maintain and enhance the physical appearance of the community by encouraging
signs of consistent size which are compatible with and complementary to related buildings and
uses, and harmonious with their surroundings. Staff recommends approval of the petitioner’s
request to allow the conversion of the existing side-by-side static billboard sign to an EMC sign
illuminated by LED adjacent to a residential zoning district with the following conditions:

J|Page



1.) That a maximum of one (1) Electronic Message Center (EMC) Sign illuminated by
Light-Emitting Diode (LED) shall be permitted on the subject property adjacent to a
residential zoning district.

2.) The maximum total sign area for the EMC Sign shall be 288 square feet.

3.) The message on the EMC shall remain static a minimum of twenty (20) seconds and
not take longer than one (1) second to change the message.

4.) The EMC sign shall be equipped with a sensor or other device that automatically
determines the ambient light conditions to adjust the brightness of the sign to a
maximum luminescence level is not more than three-tenths (0.3) footcandles
measured at a distance of 170 feet away from the sign.

5.) The EMC sign shall comply with all applicable requirements, conditions, and permit
approval process from the Indiana Department of Transportation.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals March 9th, 2023.

4|Page



AN UOBPOOT  4jigq v

PlouiaH pieq :Ag peiesid £202 'g2 Asenuqad pereal) aleq

1004 suwr Ao ] sjeaddy Bujuoz Jo pieog @

0S ST Szl O Auadoid 193fgns [] a3dod b7 jo A1D

Re

20-S2# NOILLLId




' Legend |

.

DLLISS

COn s

Cvc’ ‘T AL
510M & GLASE ==
TURN RIGHT AT BOYD BLYD: AHEAD 1 MILE

ot

-
r-‘
A,

-
¥

-

e £ v
e i e i

¥,

L3

SINAI FORUM
in La Porte County

Celebrating 66 Seasons

Untitled Map

Write a description for your map
‘ PURDUE NORTHWEST

[V
=5
X

- 3 et



Updated Structure- Robert Miller.jpg

2/6/23, 1:57 PM

S
2
&
=
S
X
S
Fig v

=

S
(4]
<
fo
<
=
2

ly and the final structure and placement may vary.

This depiction is for illustrative purposes on

I AMAR

112

=0.1

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzGreXhGDczZPFFNXxHNbcJbdZMQ?projector=1&messagePartld



I AMA

OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

TN PPN AT T g@ i

EmC

LASMAR

LIGHTING :
INFORMATION |

4 ‘STRUCTURE '
INFORMATION

HAGL 24 °
OVERALL HEIGHT 3¢’

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

BULLETIN
CENTER MOUNT

254
7,
\%@1\ SINGLE POLE




QBeaco N LaPorte County, IN

Overview
s T
i - 8
8 Z
" 4
Legend
~ Road Centerlines
D Geographic
] Townships
e Parcels
460636202003000043'
Parcel ID 460636205004000043 Alternate ID 46-06-36-205-004.000-043 Owner Address BNG Enterprises LLC
Sec/Twp/Rng 36-37N-03W Class COMMERCIAL VACANT LAND PO Box 1495
Property Address ELINCOLNWAY Acreage n/a Tualatin, OR 97062
LAPORTE
District Laporte Center
Brief Tax Description 05-06-36-205-004 LAND CO LT 16 1/2.

{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 2/27/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 2/27/2023 5:57:33 AM

Developed by 2 I'meider
‘:’ §go SPATtRL




Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Variance

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet (s) to explain the Variance request. The BZA's decision shall be based
upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Project Name: éﬁ)/mﬁz Liow <o£rou)t‘),%_ AoB
b

Petition Information

Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary
construction, employees, etc.)

//-’/L %b ﬁ ZS A ?ARK/& [c/ THe 4,2}696(4)(&/6)»2 ZS
A BAR [ ResTRoRANT .

Standards for Evaluation

1. The variance will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the
community because......

THis LS A EXiSTrw N, e Wil Be 179 kiwy THe Face
Simisler, wWHCH mmci e S 79+ Con Aot s 3_ gt IDIPPIE

2. The use or value of the area to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a substantially
adverse manner because......

THe rp;'mpex Ol Rempo FTHe Some_, Vo aews Com sl liou
THos €S ol A Frce e/-/ﬁzzae,dé EMC

3. The strict application of the terms of the Ordinance will continue the unusual and unnecessary hardship
as applied to the property for which the variance is sought because...

AHe vARIArce ZS Joe To FHe AW(::«// /(0 Ré‘?g,ﬁ Zod) |
ﬂcS/Deu(L ///e, //ﬂce, Copl/c’fS/o.o Bfmas ///f. Sd P/ucL_




forid 20
BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

% % \ L A po l Engineering & Building Services Department
h ; 801 Michigan Ave, LaPorte, In 46350
' = T ] i N ] 1 N A

; A
4 Phone: 219-362-2327 Fax: 219-362-1325

L}
3

- PROJECT LOCATION
PROJECT STREET ADDRESS q“ 06 ,%ﬁqs._oog‘ow_o, LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION
£, é.«',u colasway CommmeRCia ([ ~
CITY/2IP c% (_j SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE
LaTorte , EN Cen 7R
OWNERSHIP CONTRACTOR
OWNERS MA . DAYTIME NUMBER CONTRACTOR'S NAME DAYTIME NUMBER
ﬂc?ﬂopeﬂﬁes 765~ 404- /898
ADDRESS N EVEN ING/P‘JUMBER ADDRESS EVENING NUMBER
/335 r7sHawaKnA pve TS - 404 -/E48
CITY STATE |ZIP FAX NUMBER CITY STATE |2IP FAX NUMBER
SPpoTH Bewd |7 |Heors
EMAIL ARPRESS EMAIL ADDRESS
':D ERmAN & Lamiir. Conm
- . DESCRIBE THE PROJECT VALUATION
CovveAr7 70 /06"X36 ' &mc, § (3 $00 22

A8l Se A7

FLOOD HAZARD AREA YES NO ___

TYPE OF STRUCTURE (CHECK ONE}

'TYPE OF PROJECT (CHECK ONE)
NEW STRUCTURE ONE FAMILY DWELLING INDUSTRIAL BUILDING
ADDITION TO TWO FAMILY DWELLING SERVICE STATION & REPAIR GARAGE
REMODEL |THREE OR MORE FAMILY DWELLING DETACHED GARAGE
ELECTRICAL HOTEL OR MOTEL 5CHOOL
REDPAIR AMUSEMENT & RECREATION BUILDING STORE, CUSTOMER SERVICE
Y, |reprace CHURCH & OTHER RELIGIOUS BUILDING SARN, SHED, OUTBUILDING
DEMOUTICN OF STRUCTURE OFFICE, BANK, & PROFESSIONAL BUILDING MOBILE/MANUFACTURED HOME
CHANGE OF USE GOVERNMENT BUILDING OTHER: &,'//804 R
ST ICTING 2 NEw ]
oo | NEW sonsTRUCTIoN | e NEW BUILDING GRADDITION
HEIGHT OF STRUCTURE FT. STRUCTURE SIZE FINISHED UNFINISHED
# OF BEDRQOMS Basement SQFT. SQ FT.
# OF BATHROOMS Tst Floor SQ.FT. $Q FT.
PROPERTY SIZE: 2nd Floor SQ FT. SQ.FT.
PROPOSED SETBACKS {Distance of Project to Property Line) 3nd Floor SQFT. SQ.FT.
FRONT SIDE SIDE BACK Al Other Floors SQ.FT. SQ FT.
Garage SQ FT. SQ FT.
CERTIFICATION
7 ConaTTE TRs TUTSIng 1N BCCorJance wit™ -Fe plans provides @nd I any changes In pans ate made e |
.Lm senbyied) and that all are in comgiiance with local Codes.
y a DATE MTLE
e /]
Ll

PLEASE LIST ANY SUBCONTRACTORS ON BACK OF SHEET

SITE PLAN ROQF PLANS
FOUNDATION PLAN MECHANICAL PLANS
ELEVATIONS ELECTRICAL PLANS

FLOOR PLANS PLUMBING PLANS




For

&
Fee.'zﬁ Receipt: _515_,
Board of Zoning Appeals Application | g
Date: File #: 202“3'\]4«'
VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

—

Site Review:

City Planner City Hall

David Heinold, AICP 801 Michigan Ave. | pate of5zA mtg,.Bl H IZDLS
dheinold@citvoflaportein.gov La Porte, IN 46350
www.citvoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260 | Decision:

This application is being submitted for a Variance of Development Standards
Applicant

Name _,4/) mar A_Z)I/EM/I‘_S ;A9

Street Address /33; W/§S’7Jﬂ' wﬁjaq AAUVE.

City, State, Zip S’J Uf‘/gé’fv]/ J/’/A/' 4/6 é /5

Primary Contact regarding this petition

: i /
Phone -{71/" 229~ ?ééo Email ROﬂ?//A/.'R &S LAMAR . (a«rn
Engineer Preparing Plans Email
Others to be Notified Email

Applicant is {check one}: (Jsole owner DJoint Oowner DTenant ﬂA_gent DOther

Property Owner (if different than above)

Name /7 C. KP/?ODOR CS
Street Address /335 ﬁS/Z‘A‘U)#/Cﬁ' Ave Phone B 5'75/"&429“ gééo
City, State. Zip o0 0 PRewd). Fn Y66/S | email RO R (2 larsr, (om

Premises Affected
Parcel 1D Number l-\_:; -~ 0@ ’36 ’0’,05”001/" 000 ~— 043
Address or General Location &, &‘A)Cob\)uj-q—g\\_,
Total Acreage Floolgl Zone?
Zoning /M1 1 Land Use
Request
Zoning of Adjacent Properties North: RZC. South: B 2,/‘42. East: B West: /3.2
Land Use of Adjacent Properties | North: Res South: u-mu%us East:  BosiatesS | West: f:-':')usﬁ
; n:h%:o my{: o 3nd ben;are:ruey@g}:t_r ) o
: = %?j %A-w:vu KE <oman)
a:‘:’;%w/)a /é'-’ff%mﬁ/\/

Notary Public’s Name {printed)
Subscribed and sworn to before me this _{= 9 day of 20’13



Attachment A: Consent of Property Owner

Property owner needs to sign and complete this form only if different from applicant

I (we) Lﬁ?’r"% AZ%/‘-( //S/J’h [L/L}ff)*?v)  Z8)

Name(s)

After being first duly sworn, depose and say:
That l/we are the owner(s) of the real estate located at:

./L/ Lr’?( Aawﬂ‘n /,«.LTJFTt

(Address)
That l/we have read and examined the Application, and are familiar with its contents.
That I/we have no objection to, and consent to such request as set forth in the application.

That such request being made by the applicant ( 716 is) ( %t) a condition to the sale
or lease of the above referenced property.

(AFFIANT)

STATE OF INDIANA)

COUNTY OF C)‘}S >

Subscribed and sworn to before me this & O day of A Uﬁ/?a_. ) 2043 |

= A -r"‘ - =
3 W SR B DA RMAN,
1 5‘00-'/ (’g"— s Coun
vip/ - E/g/r/ﬁ/‘/ , Notary Public - SEAL\ mmm,mcﬁsﬁumwtﬁpwmas

My Commission Expires
: October 17 2030 30 o)

My Commission expires: /0- /7. 2050 County of Residence: C 58




S oo ”_. . _, 199} alenbs gge
39241S ._. g E”m.m—_r_ﬂ T > - —uojepuswwodsy

- 8z218 O3 yEIs Ao

198} asenbs 9°L8¢
- 1sanbay azI1g

| _ D R e L s 354 ubis D3 Jeuoned
s n § mcmbﬁ PSR H
0 . . A 7R -

109} asenbs ggf

— pieoq|ig apis
S ~ Aqepis Bupsixg
S9lep oW 23g T20T AON
“a|A 19808 8)6005 | | _ _ _
BUBIpU} ‘9MEd B g

M?IA 1004 00T - SisAjeuy azis ubis DN Heis Aud .q z m-_u_




€2¢0¢2/¢/e

199} aJenbs ggz
— UollepuswWIWOoNay
8zIg DINT Hels AiD

}o9) asenbs 97192
- )senbay sz1g
A ubis QN3 Jeuonnad

—

Jo8} ajenbs ogyp

— pleoqiiig opig

Aq apig Bupsix3
8y} sl 1sploq sHYM

7 N3l

M3IA 100} 000'L - sisAleuy azis ubis DT eas A



ITEM 5. Special Exception Use # 23-03 Petition
to Allow Tattoo Establishment

Type of Request: Special Exception Use

[Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Jacob M. Ferrell

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — County Wide Properties Complex Llc

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-06-35-178-007.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 119 Pine Lake Avenue

Total Acreage — 0.278 acre

Flood Zone on Site? - No

gﬁg;gi (l)’fl;operty B Use of Subject Property — Retail/Commercial Building

Zoning of

Adjacent North: B2 South: B2 East: B2 West: B2
Properties

Land Use of South:

Adjacent North: Retail/Commercial East: Coffee | West: Coffee Shop w/
Properties Commeteial Buildings Shop w/ drive-thru drive-thru

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to allow a tattoo establishment open by appointment.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the parcel is 0.278 acre and is currently zoned
B2 (General Commercial District). Historically, the property has been used as a commercial

retail building. The petitioner proposes to open a private tattoo studio establishment within one
of the units in the existing commercial retail building by appointment only.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE:

The petitioner is requesting a special exception use to allow a tattoo establishment.

1|Page




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: The proposed tattoo establishment shall comply with

Section 12.02 NewPorte Landing South Overlay Zoning District of the 2017 City of La Porte
Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance. Section 18.01 requires a minimum of one (1) parking space
per 250 square feet gross floor area for service uses.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was not required for the proposed use due to the
nature of the proposed special exception use petition on the subject property.

DECISION CRITERIA:

1) General Welfare. The proposal will not be injurious to the public health, safety, and
general welfare of the community.

The proposed tattoo establishment will not be injurious to the public health, safety, and general
welfare of the community. The hours of operation for the tattoo business operation will vary by
appointment only. The subject property is located along the main four-lane arterial road, Pine
Lake Avenue, or United States Highway 35/Indiana State Road 39.

2) Surrounding Property. The special exception use will not be injurious to the use and
enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purpose already permitted,
nor substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood. The
establishment of the special exception use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the
district.

The proposed special exception use to allow a tattoo establishment will not be injurious to the
use of enjoyment of other commercial operations in the immediate vicinity. The existing
businesses located in the same commercial retail building complex are real estate offices, an
insurance agency, and a vape product retail shop. The subject property is located between two
retail coffee shops with drive through facilities. The establishment of the special exception use
for a tattoo business operation will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the B2 General Commercial

District.

3 Hazard. The special exception shall not be hazardous to adjacent property, or
involve uses, activities, materials or equipment which will be detrimental to the health,

safety or welfare of persons or property.

The proposed special exception use to allow a tattoo establishment is directly adjacent to a vape
product retail business. The proposed tattoo business operation will not be hazardous to the
public health, safety, and general welfare of the community.

2|Page



“@ Public Facilities and Services. The use will be served adequately by essential public
facilities and services such as: highways, streets, police and fire protection, drainage
structures, water and sewage facilities, refuse disposal and schools. Adequate measures
have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to minimize traffic
congestion in the public streets.

The proposed use will utilize the existing driveway and parking facilities on the subject property.
The subject property is served by adequate police and fire protection, drainage structures, and
utility connections for this type of commercial use to operate a tattoo business operation.

5) Development Requirements. The development of the property will be consistent
with the intent of the development requirements established by this ordinance for similar
uses. The development will be designed, constructed, operated and maintained to be
compatible with, and not significantly alter, the existing or intended character of the
general vicinity, based upon the County Comprehensive Land Development Plan.

The proposed use will be consistent with the intent of the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint
Zoning Ordinance development requirements for commercial land uses. The approval of a
special exception use petition to allow the tattoo establishment will be compatible with the
existing neighborhood character.

The proposed tattoo establishment will need to include enough parking spaces to account for the
parking requirement of 1 space per 250 square feet of gross floor area. The zoning ordinance
requires a minimum of two (2) parking spaces for the approximately 500 square foot lease unit to
be used as a tattoo establishment. The proposed use will have about four (4) parking spaces that
are located directly adjacent to the lease unit within the existing commercial retail building. The
zoning ordinance also allows the Board of Zoning Appeals to reduce the minimum parking
requirements upon a finding that there will be lower demand based on a high proportion of multi-
purpose visits expected during the days of the week.

6) Ordinance Intent. Granting the special exception use will not be contrary to the
general purposes served by this ordinance and will not permanently injure other property
or uses in the same zoning district and vicinity.

The approval of the special exception use will not be contrary to the general purposes served by
the zoning ordinance and will not permanently injure other property or uses in the same zoning
district and vicinity. The surrounding properties are zoned B2 General Commercial District and
within the NewPorte Landing South Overlay District.

7 County Land Development Plan. The proposed use will be consistent with the
character of the zoning district in which it is located and the recommendations of the
County Land Development Plan.

The Countywide Comprehensive Land Development Plan encourages full use of land in
established communities with the objective to eliminate unintended regulatory impediments to

3|Page



residential and commercial infill development that is consistent with established neighborhood
patterns and character. The proposed use to allow the tattoo establishment is consistent with the
general character of the B2 General Commercial District and NewPorte Landing South Overlay
District.

® Use Regulations. Where there are use-specific regulations contained in Article 14,
the special exception use shall comply with all of the regulations applicable to the use.
Section 14.04 Services requires that tattoo establishments meet the following requirements:

(1) The site shall not be within 100 feet of a residential district.

(2) The site shall not be within 1,000 feet of an adult regulated use.

(3) The use shall not operate after 10:00 PM.

The proposed use is not located within 100 feet of a residential district or within 1,000 feet of an
adult regulated use. The petitioner plans to only be open by appointment only with varied hours
of operation for the tattoo establishment.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that approval of the special exception use petition to allow a tattoo establishment is
consistent with the Countywide Comprehensive Land Development Plan. Staff recommends
approval of Special Exception Use Petition #23-03 with the following conditions:

1.) The use shall allow a tattoo establishment.
2.) The use shall operate between the hours from 8:00 AM to 10:00 PM.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals March 9%, 2023.

4|Page



dpjy UOIIDD0T
n_u..u:w_mm,ull_‘_ﬁo%m peresi SHUWI \A.._._U D m_®®QQ< mC_CON JO pleog
0L 0 Avadoid 3algns [ 9340d D7 jO \ﬂumU

3140d V1

€O-SZ# NOILILId




- County Wide Properties Complex Lic
© 117 PINE LAKE AVE






Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Special Exception Use

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet(s) to explain the Special Exception Use request. The BZA's
decision shall be based upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request.

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary
construction, employees, etc.)

opening o priva’re Yottoo Studio.
appoin"merﬁ‘ Bosed,

hours Moy VALY .

Standards for Evaluation

1. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special exception will not be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, or general welfare.

No Iwou‘d \\ke to be apar&'o{:m\/ Communi+\/

2. The special exception will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted.

Not ot all Lhope to brin peop‘e Yothe area
Who wiflsaend money o other local €5+ab“5hments.

3. The establishment of the special exception will not impede or substantially alter the normal and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

No we shouvld have a small footprint to opef‘ane.

4. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and other necessary facilities have been or are being
provided.

the building has adequate access and parking.

i 4
5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to

minimize traffic congestion on the public roadways. . .
Theresh ﬁ§ be mwo Changes to no rmal operod':on& for

Surronding buisnesses or traffic .

6. The special exception will be located in a district where such use permitted and all other requirements

set fort‘h in the Zoning Ordinarbce that are applicable t such use will be met. . +h
T will do any andall Require steps to COMPI\/ Wi

CH\}( jf‘anc)a(‘c)s .




City Planner

David Heinold, AICP
dheinold@cityoflaportein.gov
www.cityoflaporte.com

Board of Zoning Appeals Application
SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE

City Hall

801 Michigan Ave.
La Porte, IN 46350
(219) 362-8260

This application is being submitted for a Special Exception Use

Applicant
‘Name TJocob M Ferrell
Street Address | 2. Ol w IOTIQ S'l' UAH’ 716

City, state, zip L. a P61 Tf/ TN

46350

Primary Contact regarding this petition

Phone 795/' 770"?/0

Engineer Preparing Plans

Email

email_TaRe Doestattoos Ma..wn

Others to be Notified

Email

Applicant is (check one): DSoIe owner Djoint owner %ant BAgent DOther

Property Owner (if different than above)

%

Lisa M, Dani el - k.’nﬂ

[ L d o |
(COTUnTFy Wi

oproperties complex LLC

anf

Name R(rhard D. l(:nj / 0e‘H\}: N;. Paael |

Street Address /] | Pinelabe riye

Phone 21 0('406/* /?5_0

city, state,zip LePorte TA. 463850

Email £i5a & k(up@ g ma; [ Com

Premises Affected

Parcel ID Number 4606 3 {//79/507000 o4 3

"Address or General Location | | 7 2 ine /le

oV e

|
| Total Acreage 0. 28

Flood Zone? A/ O

2

tandUse C'ppm M efCl\C( /

Zoning
request 1o allow aTtttoo establishment
|
Zoning of Adjacent Properties North: 8 2 South: 6 P East: 6 2 West: 6 2
Conm call Commerceial | Commercial Comnerceal
Land Use of Adjacent Properties | North: South: _ East: West:
The above information and attached exhibits, to my knowledge 3ad beljefgare yue and corregt. } ASHLEY KNOLL
Tl 06U e
- 9, a February 2, 2030
Signature®t Applicant Sigpature of Notar Commission Number NP0738906
ASAEY Knol! oy

Notary public’s Narfle {printed) {cb
Subscribed and sworn to before me this _li day of 20 23

¥



Attachment A: Consent of Property Owner

Property owner needs to sign and complete this form only if different from applicant

I (we) C DUYT}V'Ul L) Qe PT‘(’\“DQ,H‘\QS Complex LLC
Name(s) | ;<o v\ Dounnicl| -+ ik \ﬁ—)\w\b\%}\i‘\
C LA S
After being first duly sworn, depose and say: '

That I/we are the owner(s) of the real estate located at:

1FEne Lake Ave | Lo Porte VS IPAIN

(Address)

That I/we have read and examined the Application, and are familiar with its contents.
That I/we have no objection to, and consent to such request as set forth in the application.

That such request being made by the applicant ( J&Cob 'Fe,r \"L\ l is) (—==is=net) a condition to the sale
or lease of the above referenced property.

(AFFIANT)

STATE OF INDIANA)
- ) SS:
COUNTY OF oo Porte.

r

Subscribed and sworn o before me this / '3

"){@ /}i j/é%__ , Notary Public

My Commission expires: / - /g“ZOZS County of Residence: /}—- 0?0 I‘TLQ_

day of F‘E/bﬂl\é\ f‘;/ \ 2023

KARLA J YORK
Notary Public - Seal

La Porte County - State of Indiana
Commission Number 695525
My Commiission Explres Jan 18, 2025




ITEM 6. Variance of Development Standards # 23-04 Petition
to Reduce the Minimum Rear Yard Setback From 25 Feet to 5 Feet

"'ype of Request: Special Exception Use

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT
Name — Hutton by Vester & Associates, INC

PROPERTY OWNER
Name — CBTL Maple Lane LLC

PREMISES AFFECTED
Parcel Number - 46-10-02-154-006.000-043

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets —
Approximately located 350 feet west of Andrew Avenue & West State Road 2 intersection

Total Acreage — 1 acre Flood Zone on Site? - No

gﬁngt (I)Z'froperty By Use of Subject Property — Vacant/Grass Lot

Zoning of

Adjacent North: B2 South: B2 East: B2 West: B2

Properties

Land Use of North: . .

Adjacent Commercial/ South: Commercial/ East: Comrpermal/ West: Gas Station/
. s . Retail . .

Properties Retail Multi-Unit Retail Convenience Retail

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to reduce the minimum rear yard setback from 25 feet to
5 feet to allow construction of an urgent care medical facility on the eastern portion of the site.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the parcel is 1 acre and is currently zoned B2
(General Commercial District). Historically, the property has been an undeveloped lot.
Currently, the subject property is a vacant grass lot. The petitioner proposes to reduce the
minimum rear yard setback from 25 feet to 5 feet for development of the site with the proposed
urgent care medical facility.

1|Page




DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:
The petitioner is requesting a variance of development standards to reduce the minimum rear
yard setback from 25 feet to 5 feet.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: The 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning
Ordinance, Section 7.04 requires a minimum 25 foot rear yard setback for buildings. In addition,
Section 7.04 (n) allows a minimum side yard building setback of zero (0) feet where the side lot
line adjoins another lot that is zoned as a business district and the side wall is a fire rated wall
with no windows. Section 7.04 (n) requires a minimum front yard building setback of 25 feet.
Section 7.04 requires a maximum 40 foot building height in the B2 General Commercial District.
Section 17.02 (b) (4) requires new commercial development sites to provide a minimum of one
(1) deciduous tree for every 40 feet of street frontage. The required trees shall be planted within
the front yard area, or where there is no front yard, planted as street trees along the frontage. In
addition, Section 17.02 (d) (2) b. requires a minimum five (5)-foot deep greenbelt shall be
provided between the parking lot and the road right-of-way. The greenbelt in front of the
parking lot shall be landscaped with a hedge row planted with two (2) foot tall evergreen shrubs
spaced two and half (2 15) feet apart. As an alternative to the five (5)-foot greenbelt and hedge
row, a three (3) foot tall brick wall may be provided between the parking lot and the road right-

of-way.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was conducted on Wednesday, March 8, 2023. The
meeting notes from the site review meeting are attached to this staff report.

DECISION CRITERIA:

1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community;

The approval of the requested variance of development standards to reduce the minimum rear
yard setback will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the
community. The proposed reduced building setback from 25 feet to 5 feet will not negatively
impact surrounding properties in the B2 General Commercial District.

2 The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and

The use and value of the area adjacent to the property will not be affected in a substantially
adverse manner with the proposed reduction in rear yard building setback to 5 feet to allow
construction of a urgent care medical facility. The site plan shows the required number of
parking spaces, driveway ingress and egress to the building, and overall site layout. The adjacent
parking lot to the south will not be affected in a substantially adverse manner with the requested
variance reduction in rear yard building setback to 5 feet for construction of the urgent care

facility.

2|Page



3 The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will result in practical
difficulties in the use of the property.

The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance with the 25-foot minimum rear yard
building setback will result in practical difficulties in the use of the property. The 25 foot rear
yard building setback would otherwise make development of the narrow parcel difficult to
achieve with the additional site development requirements for landscaping, parking, impervious
surface, and stormwater regulations.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the requested variance of development standards petition is the minimum
necessary to develop the subject property according to the 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint
Zoning Ordinance. Staff recommends approval of the petitioner’s request to reduce the
minimum rear yard setback from 25 feet to 5 feet.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals March 9th, 2023.

3|Page



City of La Porte
Site Review Meeting Minutes

March 8, 2023 at 9:00 AM
City Hall Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave., La Porte, IN

The Site Review Committee (“SRC”) meeting was held in the City Hall Council Chambers, in the City of La
Porte (“City”), Indiana on Wednesday, March 8", 2023 at the hour of 9:00 am, (“local time”).

David Heinold, City of La Porte City Planner provided an introduction of the Site Review Committee for all of
the attendees. Melissa Mischke, MS4 Coordinator; Nick Minich, Director of Engineering & Building Services;
Floyd Mrozinske, Building Inspector; Jerry Jackson, Wastewater Director; Andy Snyder, Fire Chief; Tim
Werner, Water Department; Bert Cook, Executive Director of LEAP all introduced themselves and what they
consider with site review applications.

Presenters:
Jim White, Vester & Associates, INC Autumn Francis, Hutton by Vester & Associates, INC

Explanation of Project:

Mr. White explained the proposed project to construct an urgent care facility with on-site stormwater retention
adjacent to the building and parking lot. He explained the elements of the site, utility, grading, and drainage
plan. He introduced Autumn Francis as the client for the proposed urgent care facility.

Comments from Staff:

David Heinold — Planning: David explained that the site plan meets all of the zoning ordinance
requirements except for the rear yard building setback reduction to 5 feet from the property line that
will be heard by the Board of Zoning Appeals on March 14t David mentioned that there will need to
be a 5 foot strip for landscaping along the front property line and information regarding the type of
lighting used on the site. David provided comments to Mr. White ahead of time via email for his
consideration. The maximum size for a monument or freestanding sign is 72 square feet and a
maximum of 6 feet tall.

Nick Minich mentioned that the landscaping may be spread out along the road frontage with the
length of the lot on State Road 2.

Tim Werner — Water: Tim mentioned that they have been working with Mr. White on the proposed
water connections and sent tap information. He asked if there will be sprinklers in the building. A 2
inch tap will be appropriate for the intended use. There needs to be Copper K pipe with a backflow
preventer installed as well.

Autumn Francis mentioned that the building will not have sprinklers inside, but there will be an
irrigation system outside the building.

Andy Snyder — Fire: Andy asked if there will be a monitored alarm. Andy mentioned that there will
need to be a Nox box installed outside the building with a secure entry key for fire department access.

Ms. Francis mentioned that there will be a monitored alarm with the building.



Jerry Jackson — Wastewater: Jerry explained that the proposed retention area looks appropriate for
the proposed site development. Jerry questioned if the retention pond will be mowed. He explained
that there will need to be sewer cleanout access every 100 feet and a tracer wire installed at the

cleanout.

Mr. White explained that they plan to have a prairie grass filter instead of mowing the retention area
when dry. Mr. White will work with Jerry to insure compliance with the Wastewater requirements for
connections. He mentioned that they plan to sheet drain the parking lot to the retention area.

Nick Minich — Engineering: Nick explained that they will need to apply for a driveway and sign permit
with INDOT. He mentioned that the plans need to be submitted to the state for State Design
Release. Nick explained that they can do a foundation plan release to get started on the project, but
will need to make sure that they have all contractors and subcontractors registered with the City
before starting any foundation work.

Ms. Francis mentioned that they plan to submit plans for State Design Release near the end of this
month. She explained that they have no future development plans or platting for the adjacent grass
area, just using it for stormwater retention.

Mr. White asked about flexibility with the INDOT review and permitting procedure for the driveway.

Nick mentioned that he will consult with INDOT about utilizing the existing driveway approach to see if
there is any flexibility for starting work before the new driveway can be approved by INDOT.

Ms. Francis mentioned that they plan to begin construction near the end of this June with closing on
the property to occur after the BZA meeting sometime this spring.

Other comments: Mr. White asked about Enterprise Zone grants.

Bert Cook explained that there are grants available up to $10,000 for exterior renovations and that
signage has typically been part of the awarded grants in the past. Mr. Cook will reach out to Autumn
Francis and Jim White with information on how to apply for Urban Enterprise Association grants.

Floyd Mrozinske, Building Inspector, mentioned that he will need to see the building plan set for
building code review. The plans can be submitted to the City and State at the same time.

The Site Review Committee meeting ended at 9:52 am.



DN UOBOOOT i e

PloUIBH pireq Ag paieaid £Z07 ‘87 Aleniqey :psiesid s1eq

1004 suwi A [ s|eaddy Buluoz Jo pieog
@ ooL 0S5 SZ O Auadoud 108fans [ 93io0d b7 Jo A11D




%BG&CO N~ LaPorte County, IN

23018 - LA PORTE URGENT CARE
AERIALMAP

461002154006 ula

Parcel ID 461002154006000043 Alternate ID 46-10-02-154-006.000-043
Sec/Twp/Rng 0002-36N-03W Class COMMERCIAL VACANT LAND
Property Address WSR2 Acreage 1

LAPORTE
District Laporte Center

05-10-02-154-006 S PTW1/2NW1/4S2T36 R3 LOAC
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Brief Tax Description

Date created: 2/20/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 2/20/2023 5:23:53 AM

Developed by" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

Created by: JDH-VESTER & ASSOCIATES, INC.,

Overview
@
PEL. S
T g |
‘;:r" i ¥
Legend

— Road Centerlines

D Geographic
Townships

~ Parcels

Owner Address CBTL Maple Lane LLC

404 Glendale Blvd 1A
Valparaiso, IN 46383




C;)Beaco N LaPorte County, IN
23018 - LAPORTE URGENT CARE

Created by: JDH-VESTER & ASSOCIATES, INC,,

VICINITY MAP
| =[2ND ST Overview
phi=A
ALLEY ) i "“".
X -1 3RD ST AL e
(72} L.& E} Fus, l
< < S
S S| 4THST et T ‘J
I‘ w4 ""
2 = X L7
5THST < s
5' - Legend
© 6TH ST — Road Centerlines
D Geographic
Townships
Parcels
461003252005000043 -
461002154014000043
= Z W 10TH ST
d ([ W10TH ST
g : - |
=3 = X
) < W 12TH ST
9' =~ N
W 13TH§T
727 ft d
Parcel ID 461002154006000043 Alternate ID 46-10-02-154-006.000-043 Owner Address CBTL Maple Lane LLC
Sec/Twp/Rng 0002-36N-03W Class COMMERCIAL VACANT LAND 404 Glendale Blvd 1A
Property Address WSR2 Acreage 1 Valparaiso, IN 46383
LAPORTE
District Laporte Center
Brief Tax Description 05-10-02-154-006 S PTW1/2 NW1/4 S2 T36 R3 1.0AC

Date created: 2/20/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 2/20/2023 5:23:53 AM

Developed by‘-’ Schneider

GEOSFATIAL



3

]
v

r'g.-'

4

H

A

L

DT TINIONT GNY SNIATA K28 QN7
Nolvoorgaro | PUE L.

DUy
SIBIIOSS

ST msmanAR
ZRCH RO M
2y O MR
14 B0 LIRS YIBATIOD s

(31349N0D| NOLLIZS LNIWIAVd VoY d11and

3U2UINOT CIWOIMANNTY —e

NOLLNH

(ZLTYINOD) NOLLO3S LNIW3AVd AVOX dNand

TOYLE NL VOOONVLLYHO
LITMLS AMNIHO 8EL

NV1d INIWNdOTIAIA

NOILO3S INIWIAVL IAING 3LVAldd

VO3 INie W=3Y ¥O OL=3R UX'OS/WD ¥'6-
0. 34U TIAVHD 40 INOIS £5 'ON QUIVAMDT 9—

£ 4G B 'ON OIS SAOMINOUS T—
Zi 40 i1 0N J3VI0S SnONILE 11—

Y00 XO¥L 4=3¥ ‘e0S/ A 20~

'YNVIORI ‘ALNAOD 2L60d ¥
‘dIHSNMOL HALNIO 'LS3M £ SONVH
‘Z NOWD3S J0

“HLHON 9¢
WILHVMD LSAMHLHON JHL 40 L¥vd ¥

Lot

INT VRLY ONLSOE = b

NINOSSHVYLDMIOTA OIS s @

UOLN0D XA OMUEDE = e o = =

HOLLYLNGHONON VAMI00 HOLLD3S =

ek u som VIR TR R BHTS TINEROS
VL FIKS ONDIEvd SYIIANY

i
il
al
1

V! e AR |

e s orws

i e s
=
-

ST i

NIV
HIAYISHY

SN

UVL3A TUINIVE OGNV NOILO3S 84N

B R

Y
s f.q»lrllllllrl.rlrmmﬁ\
;\.
,.u
h
1| oL
l 5
| ==
| —
.._. i e 1
,.L.ﬂ..nnn..i»_\,_n.|. = S | SN i—
B |
h |

e gne—g el —w e
wr_. e

' ssagov TIad ——
a3sododd —

e e ————— e

£70-000'800¥51-20-01-9% ‘ON 13Jdvd
VYNVIAN! ‘ALNNOO 3180d V1
‘dML ¥IINID ‘MEY-NIEL-Z "03S 'TMN Ld

NVid ALITLLN ® 31IS




‘B'L'N
RINLONELS TOUNOD GO0 AJINNS

e
; NYL3A TTIYMS TOVYNIVEQA TVIHdAL
z ! =i s |
8 Pty S D T
MVA [F—————— _ ik
i om fakadeen
i g8
. Ma T
| SN —
Y] 2l
HER Y
T -

mmmm

i

i mmm

I BN [ \
/ ! i -ss:.:% Lo
_\ // _A m | P’ “raoo«uf\aﬁég\
__nesY o &m ~ [
2 e : A v
2 o e e ..
m g ..‘MN\ R, he i 7 T
o i s £ < :
m mm e S - nlm._«d.e.._u_..ﬂwaf i
° 2iz 4 == qn T
5 Wmm B2l
m 35 B
5 |3 [ i
H i 823
v- xﬂw & S8
L <2 p— ~— ! sz
> InlBle ‘92w l!ﬂ = 4
= SBER AN & ‘ Ul Em
gilEle S N ] v
w - o ndiony
mmv ~ wLianifol |
lm R ~ sz ) ﬁ
e
I g 11
| oot o L i
s i L
3 e ! e
5 TG <.
£
Q ¥ |
)
M e v
m

YNYIGN! *ALNNCD 2L0d V1
"dIHSNMOL HALNIO LS3M ¢ SONVY

"HLYON 98 JIHSNMOL 'Z NOLLD3S 30
&
[
AII
S
I
s
i
'
v,
1
1

HILEYND
<,
\,
\
\
N

U3 INOHA DML @ [ v .

IAVA WL oML 8 0 SRS e gy e = == = =y

-
- -
W = -
TR R — Vo 6¢/C AVOY 31V1S / e (A
FTOIVIAVVUNV DN = Oy, | | i ] / o
IS AUVLINYS DHLSHS oot / /

UIMUOISNVIL CIUIOTE EreLsOa s B h
| UBLIA ONLOTTE EMLELE < B

=

£¥0-000°600-PS1-20-01-8% ‘ON 130uVd

HONGD XIOM DRSS == — — = — v =

_7 NCLLVATTS 088 = X0

WNVIONI ‘ALNNOD 3L¥0d v
O S i i ‘dML ¥ALNID ‘MEH-NIELZ "O3S FMN Ld
- : i

NV1d 39VNIVHA ? ONIQVHD




FAST PACE URGENT CARE FACILITY SUMMARY

The project is to be located at 1332 West SR 2 in Laporte, IN. The project consists of constructing an
Urgent Care Facility with parking. The building will be approximately 3,726 square feet. It will provide 25
+/- parking spaces. The current drive at the NE property corner will be relocated to near mid property at

the request of INDOT. The property appears to have water and sanitary sewer available.



Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Variance

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet (s) to explain the Varlance request. The BZA's declsion shall be based
upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request. Attach additional sheets If necessary,

Project Name: Fast Pace

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary

construction, employees, etc.)

This is an urgent care medical facility. The hours of operation will be 8AM to 8PM
seven days a week. Access will be from SR-2. We will be building a new clinic.
Number of employees will be 5-7.

Standards for Evaluation

1. The variance will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare of the
communlty because......The area adjacent to the rear is a parking lot and wooded area.

2. The use or value of the area to the property included in the varlance will not be affected in a substantially
adverse manner becauss...... This use is consistent with the local area and not a high volume site.

3. The strict application of the terms of the Ordinance will continue the unusual and unnecessary hardship

as applied to the property for which the variance s sought because... )
The shape of the parcel does not allow the proposed build with the required setback as now

exist.




Board of Zoning Appeals Application
VARIANCE OF DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

City Planner City Hall
David Helnold, AICP 801 Michigan Ave,
dheinold@cityoflaportein.gov La Porte, IN 46350
www.cityoflaporte.com (219) 362-8260

— =

This application is being submitted for a Variance of Development Standards

Applicant
Name Hutton '6)’ Ve‘}”flAsSac fa.'}'e-s, e

Street Address 736 Cherry St

City, State, Zip Chattanooga, TN 37402

Primary Contact regarding this petition Autumn Francis

Phone 423-883-5994 Emall afrancis@hutton.build
Engineer Preparing Plans Ves-}'ef e' A.ssaar r,..'ﬂac Emall -_j fm_@ Vcsfc/'. com
Others to be Notifled Email

Applicant Is (check one): (Jsole owner  (Jaoint owner  (Jtenant  ([Jagent (XJother Future Owner

Property Owner (if different than above)

Name CBTL Maple Lane LLC

Street Address "/0?' G/e-r er/c g / \/60 Phone

City, State, Zip ﬁésfq so. IN (382 Emal] shicksic@bradleyco.com
Premises Affected

parcel ID Number -46-10-02-154-006.000-043

Address or General Location State Rd 2 LaPorte IN (41.60059, -86.73578)

Total Acreage 1 Flood Zone? X

Zonlng B2 Land Use Vacant

Request SETBACK I?EW TToN

Zoning of Adjacent Properties | North: south: B2 gast B2 West: B2

Land Use of Adjacent Propertles | North: HIghway | south: Parking | East: Drug Store | ... Gas Statign

T

Phyllis S Courser

. ca’“ Slgnature ef Notary Notary Public Seal State of indiana
:;hu Ly S. CW’J Nl v Warren County
Notaty Public’s Name [printed) Mcy:m,sns'ion Nué“x:i‘rrc 2452’712:’33;8

Subscribed and sworn to before me thlsz:l_'.day of2033




Attachment A: Consent of Property Owner

Property owner needs to sign and complete this form only if different from applicant

I (we) Ei[w.i“/‘«?& [;’wlf‘ LL’[

Name(s

After being first duly sworn, depose and say.
That l/we are the owner(s) of the real estate located at:

S{ /ijdp;'lé J + Hoje.- g2~ 144 L0, CPE - .
(Address)

That l/we have read and examined the Application, and are familiar with its contents.

That Iwe have no objection to, and consent to such request as set forth in the application.

is not) a condition to the sale

That such request being made by the applicant ( 1 ?/( EN £ Ié) (
or lease of the above referenced property. '

(AFFIANT)

Ll ke

STATE OF INDIANA)

} 8S:
COUNTY oF . Yovle N~ )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this a { day of E f J[ M Z(MZA( , aQ &5 ;
(M/Q ]/m W@ AA , Notary Public
e | Fg —

My Commission expires: |- 2-2027  county of Residence: ?OV]W

AMY BOWMAN
Commission Number 0631898

My Commission Expltes
January 03, 2028




QULY ENTERED FOR TAXATION

2020R-14512
STATE OF INDIANA
LAPORTE COUNTY RECORDER
LOIS SOSINSKI
11/10/2020 02:21:56 PM

'RECORDING FEE: 25.00

sumemomLNAccemcs FOR TRANSFER PAGES: 4
10 :
g i *% This Document was Electronically Recorded -
RTE COUNTY AUDITOR
TAXID NUMBER£S:)
4610021540068000043, 4610021 54019000043
WARRANTY DEED

THIS INDENTURE WITNESSETH THAT

GONVEY(S) ANDWARRANTYS) TO

CBTL Maple-Lane LLC, an Indiana |imited liability company, for Ten Dollars and other valuahle conslderalion the

réceipt whareof ig-hefeby -acknowledged,

Indiana, fo. wit!

‘Subjec“f to Real Estate faxes now due and payabie and thereafter.

- =3

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Granfor has exscuted this desgthis

Andrew LaParte LLC

Subject to covenants, restrictions and easements of record, ‘ - i
[

The undersigned person(s) executing thls deed.on-tehigif of fhe Lirhited Liailiity Cotribay represent and sertify that they

are.a current member/manager of said Limited
and vote of the Limited Llabillty- Gompany memmbers teaxgcute and dellver this deed,

the Followliig: dastribed REAL ESTATE inLea. Porfe County, In the. Stste. of

S$EE.ATTACHED EXHIBIT "A"

Cabllity Gompany-and have beer fully empowerad by a proger mesting

syt OV Fe¥d

2

Quc]
By: Y

Title: s MNP NBLY

MTG Fila No.:: 20-30671 (UD).

Page] of 4



‘State of Aﬁzona. , County of __ m&ﬂwDﬁ 8s?

Befora me, the: undersjgned, g Notary Public.in.and far sald ‘County and State, personally appearad the. within. hamed
IMJ;J( of Androw LaPorte: LLC' who

! g
acknowledged the exacutiol of the foregnlng Deed and who. having baen duly sworn, stated that the representations

~ therein-tontalned-are-rue: oy
WITNESS, my hand and Seal this (i day of Nud .30
7 /a6, J032 | . B -
My-Commission Expires: Signatura of Notary Public
SURELS ' : ' ChraBaorz.
Gomimigsion No. Priritad Name of Notary '

 Mareop, A _ '
Notary Publlc.CAunEy 1l Stata of Residence Mol Pt A
Maricopa Gy

' Commlasion #:658685
This instrument was prepared. by:: M. Gommisslon Expiriis July-29, £023
Andrew R Drake, Attorney-at-baw : R
1174 N, Perinisylvania St., Sulte: 110, Carmel; IN-46032
Property Adldress: Grante 's Kddregs and MallTax Statements To!

Viacant Land, 1337 West SR 2, LaPorts, IN 46350 .J/f@yz M [ )/3(’

\O\LOM’?}HSD N %‘SB

\
| affirm, Underthe penalties Tor perjury, that | have:taken feasatiable-oare to redact each soclal securlly number In this
document, unless required by law. Andraw R. Drake

MTE Fite No;: 20-30871 (UD) Page 2 of 4




EXHIBIT A

Parcel I;

Pari ofthe Northwiest 1/4-of Section 2, Township38 North, Range 3 West.of the2nd Prfnci_palMeiidl’an. LaPorts County,
Indigna, belng more particularly described as:follows: .

Gormmencing at the Northwest corner-of land now owned by Mitohell Chivrolet, Inc., (a8 of the.tlate of Jdune 6, 1950) at
the Northwast comar of a 'structural: steel fence; thence N 88°26' W, a disténce af 74.31 feet; thenca 'S 84°58°W, &
distance of 125,60 feet for ‘the place of beginning; thence S 0°31' W, a distance. of 425 faet; thenge S BA°69' W, &
distance of 24.54 fest; fhence S 0°48' E, a distance of 1,60 feet; thence N B9°23-W, a distance of100 feet; thence.N
10°43' W, a distance of 115.5 feef; thance N.84°60'E, a distance: of 127.49 fest to-the place of beginning. -

Parcet If: .

Part.ofthe Northwest 1/4 of Section 2, Townshl‘% 36 North, Range 3 West of the 2ad Pringitial Metldian, Laporte. County,
Intlana, being. more particularly described as follows: . .

- Gommencing at the Northwest comer of land now owried by Mitchell Chevrolit, Inc., (ds of ther dete of June 6, 1850) at

the:Northwest comar of a structural steel fence for the plice of beglaning; thence 8-0°31° \V, along said stesl fence, &
distance of 126 feet; thence N 88°26"W, a distance of 24,34 feat thence §'84°69"W, a-tistance of 12580 feat; thence
N (281" E,.a distance 125 feet; thence N 84°6¢" E, a distance of 126.68 fest; thencs S §9°76' E, a distance of 74,31 fest
to the place of beginning. ’ ;

MTC Flle No.: 20-30871 (U) Page 3 of 4



. - CERTIFICATE OF PROOF

WITNESS to the-signaturs(s) on the foregoing Ingtrutngnt to which this-Préof 1s attached:

WinedsSignatiee 7 [ )/
Redpoy P, Zeild

Rodpey T . =Aizrel
Witness Name {migt patyped /printed) (2
PROOF:

state of _LHTZO0G ___ Gountyof M@ﬁop&: 8
Bafors me, a Notary Public In and for.sald-County and State, persanally 4

ppeared; tha above. named WITNESS to the.

feragoing Instrument, who, belnig kniown or praved to me-to ba'tha person whose name Is subscribed as & witnses tothe

Jaregoing Instrumest, who, bein

duklaworn by me, deposes and says that the foregaing instrument was ‘axacufed dnd,
delivered by 4Nt Agall A ___JTA of Andrsw. LaPorte
).Ifthe foregoing stibscribin .

LLG (Name of person signing documen g withess' presence.
' s P
WITNESS, my hand-and Seal this. U day of MOJ e £H3
Ay Commission Explres: Slgnature.of Notary Publle:

SLails Chtis B

Gommission No. = . Printed Naroe of Notary

Monooes A2 . CHRIS BOWIE
Notary Publlo-County and State of Residence: Ny Publie-Arizona
. Marteopa:Gounty
' Gommisslon # 556685
elin Explnrs July-29, 2p24

i *

MTQ File No.: 20-30671 (UD) :

. Page Aof4




ITEM 7. Use Variance # 22-10 Petition
to Allow Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales

Type of Request: Use Variance

Staff Report: David Heinold

APPLICANT

Name — Mandeep Singh (David Ambers)

PROPERTY OWNER

Name — Great Development, LLC (Greg Engstrom)

PREMISES AFFECTED

Parcel Number - 46-11-06-101-018.000-058

Actual/approximate address or location from major streets — 2437 Monroe Street

Total Acreage — 3.36 acres Flood Zone on Site? - No

g&r)ljlgft (I)’f'operty Bl Use of Subject Property — Commercial

Zoning of
Adjacent North: R3A South: B1 East: B1 West: Bl

Properties

Land Use of
Adjacent North: Residential | South: Church & | East: Commercial | West: Commercial

Properties Medical Office | & Medical Office | Retail Business

SUMMARY: The petitioner proposes to allow the use of the existing commercial building for a
convenience store with gasoline sales.

HISTORY OF SITE: Per the site aerial image, the total parcel is 3.36 acres and is currently
zoned B1 (Neighborhood Commercial District). Historically, the property had been used as a
greenhouse truck farm operation. The southern portion of the existing building transitioned to a
pawn shop retail business while the remainder of the subject property has been storage. The
subject property requires a use variance petition to allow gasoline sales in addition to the
permitted land use for a convenience retail store.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED USE VARIANCE:
The petitioner is requesting a use variance to allow a convenience store with gasoline sales.
1|Page




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Article 7 shall be met for the proposed convenience store
with gasoline sales. Article 17 shall be met for the proposed site development plan.

SITE REVIEW FINDINGS: Site review was held on November 30, 2022 and the comments
from City staff are attached to this staff report.

DECISION CRITERIA:

(1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community;

The approval of the use variance to allow gasoline sales in addition to the already permitted land
use for a convenience retail store will be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and
general welfare of the community. The surrounding area primarily consists of single family and
two family dwellings. The existing neighborhood character along Monroe Street consists of
businesses that are already permitted such as small retail stores, a carryout restaurant, medical
facilities, office buildings, a church, daycare facility, and a funeral home. The approval of
gasoline sales would result in additional traffic issues on a two-lane state highway for the
surrounding neighborhood commercial and residential area. The proposed location for gasoline
sales is not compatible with the surrounding small retail stores, carryout restaurant, medical
facilities, office buildings, church, daycare facility, and funeral home.

(2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will
not be affected in a substantially adverse manner;

The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will be affected in
a substantially adverse manner with the approval of a use variance to allow gasoline sales in
addition to the convenience retail store. City staff feels that the surrounding residential single
family and two family dwellings would be negatively affected in substantially adverse manner
due to close proximity of the proposed gasoline sales land use that is often associated with
hazards, loud noises, light emissions, or late hours of operation.

(3) The need for the variance arises from some condition peculiar to the property
involved;

There is no condition peculiar to the property involved to necessitate a need for the variance to
allow gasoline sales within the B1 Neighborhood Commercial District. The property may be
used as a small convenience retail store as listed in Table 7.02, Schedule of Permitted Uses
within Article 7 of the 2017 Revised City of La Porte Joint Zoning Ordinance. The need for the
proposed use variance petition presented in Attachment D does not consider that the current legal
nonconforming use of the existing structure contains a pawn shop retail business. The proposed
gasoline sales land use would set a precedent for allowing similar drive-through type businesses
that are often associated with hazards, loud noises, light emissions, or late hours of operation.

2|Pace



(4) The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance will constitute an
unnecessary hardship if applied to the property for which the variance is sought.

The strict application of the terms of the zoning ordinance for gasoline sales to not be permitted
on the subject property will not constitute an unnecessary hardship. The owner may use the
property for the purpose of a small convenience retail store as a permitted land use. There are a
variety of permitted land uses in the B1 Neighborhood Commercial District that allow the
property owner full use of the property without negatively affecting the existing surrounding
neighborhood residential, commercial, and medical office businesses.

(5) The approval does not interfere substantially with the Comprehensive Land
Development Plan.

The approval of the variance interferes substantially with the Countywide Comprehensive Land
Development Plan policy to create compatible Commercial Zoning Districts. The
Comprehensive Plan encourages Neighborhood Commercial land uses with limitations on size of
businesses, amount of lighting, large parking lots, drive-throughs at appropriate intersections of
collector streets. The use variance petition to allow gasoline sales in addition to the small retail
convenience store would negatively impact the normal and orderly growth and development of
the existing B1 Neighborhood Commercial District on the southeast side in the City of La Porte.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff finds that the proposed use to allow gasoline sales in addition to the already permitted land
use for a convenience retail store to be inconsistent with the existing neighborhood character.
The 2017 City of La Porte Revised Joint Zoning Ordinance states that B1 Neighborhood
Commercial District designations are located within proximity to residential neighborhoods and
are intended to serve the immediate vicinity so as not to draw additional traffic from other areas.
The proposed gasoline sales would create a land use that is often associated with hazards, loud
noises, light emissions, truck traffic, or late hours of operation. Staff reccommends denial of the
petitioner’s request to allow gasoline sales in addition to the permitted land use for a
convenience retail store.

Submitted to the Board of Zoning Appeals March 9th, 2023.

3|Page



City of La Porte
Site Review Meeting Minutes

November 30, 2022 at 10:06 AM
City Hall, Council Chambers, 801 Michigan Ave., La Porte, IN

The Site Review Committee (“SRC”) meeting was held in City Hall, Council Chambers, in the City of La Porte
(“City”), at 801 Michigan Avenue, La Porte, Indiana on Wednesday, November 30", 2022 at the hour of 10:06

am, (“local time”).

David Heinold, City of La Porte Assistant City Planner provided an introduction of the Site Review Committee
for all of the attendees. Jerry Jackson, Wastewater Director; Andy Snyder, Fire Chief; Tim Werner, Water
Superintendent; Floyd Mrozinske, Building Inspector; Lori Larson, MS4 Coordinator; all introduced themselves
and what they consider with site review applications.

Presenters:
David Ambers Mandeep Singh

Explanation of Project:
Mr. Ambers explained the project for a small neighborhood grocery store with gasoline sales. He mentioned
that the only change from the application over a year ago was that the gasoline tanks were moved to the east

side of the building.

Comments from Staff:

David Heinold — Planning: David explained that the proposed convenience retail store is a permitted
land use: however, the gasoline sales requires a public hearing for a use variance that will be heard
by the Board of Zoning Appeals on December 13t David mentioned that a convenience store with
gasoline sales requires 1 parking space per 100 square feet of retail sales area in addition to the
parking spaces for the number of employees. David asked whether the buildings will be separated
and how far the building will be from the proposed property boundary.

Mandeep mentioned that there will be 4,000 square feet of retail sales area and that the building will
be detached from the adjoining building. Mandeep explained that the building will be detached from
the adjoining building to the north between 6 to 10 feet.

Jerry Jackson — Wastewater: Jerry asked if there is going to be any sewer work or using the existing
system connection. He questioned what kind of site construction there will be for the proposed use.
Jerry mentioned that they will need to confirm the nearest storm sewer location and have measures in
place to prevent overspill of gasoline.

David Ambers will check into these questions and provide more information.

Floyd Mrozinske — Building Inspector: Floyd explained that a 1-hour fire-rated walll is required for the
building separation less than 10 feet.

Mandeep mentioned that they will provide a 1-hour fire-rated wall on the north side of the building.



Andy Snyder — Fire: Andy questioned if there was still a fire alarm panel and Nox box. Both of these
will need to be clear and accessible.

Mandeep mentioned that they will meet all of the code requirements for the fire alarm panel and Nox
box. David Ambers mentioned that Larson Company from Fort Wayne will oversee the gas tanks.
Mr. Ambers explained that the gas tanks will be double wall fiberglass.

Andy mentioned that they will need to contact Jeff Hamilton with La Porte County to review the
hazardous materials storage for the City.

Tim Werner - Water: Tim mentioned that there is already a 1 inch water service line. They will need
to upgrade the water service line based on the number of sinks and faucets in the retail store.

David Ambers mentioned that there will be 8 employees. Mandeep explained there will be a grease
trap for the kitchen service area.

Other comments: None.

The Site Review Committee meeting ended at 10:18 am.



£

A

e

8

‘uofeLLIaUl 3R JO AJIGESh SU) UjRLISOse 0F S32IN0S UDRBILIOJU] Pue Blep AJewid i3 Jnsuod
10 M3JARJ PINOYS UOBULIOU] S|U3 0 Sdasf) "sasodind Bupismins Jo ‘Bupsauibus ‘|efs) Joy 3|geans
aq Jo ‘ioy pasedaud uaaq aAey Jou Aew pue sasodind jeuoneulouy Joj s Pnpoud Sy IBWIERSIQ

01-ZZ YvAZzZoZ\sieeddy Bujuoz jo pieogisisenbay dep\s|ouauuE|d AIDVIN ped juetwnoog

Z20Z ‘€T JoqWanoN :pajeal) sjeq

spwi Auo [

Ausdoud elans [

}o0-| NN

00¢

00L 0S

0




-

JuEb.65:208 w
AT'EES '

B~

~ g

S8y

O <t

SN

23 _

353

" Q

A

~

99°6FS w.

\R " MV.QMO‘Q Z

SN\



= = -———= ——— e 4 et e (i iy
HONVE TIVHOIN LY
£00V=¥5T (425)

T 2Z90+ ‘M 'ON38 HINOS . 2

— ] s A0 IONINKOT CYEL ‘_ann._w'uﬂ.xzo&nomuu Nm
oM 'Sa % NIRVH HONYO
SNOISIAGY ONNHYA 62 OL SINAS ONINHVA £F QIMINOIM NOME (¢ e nm
TSYTINGRT ¥ SAOSTAENS TSIV A3d08d

\\ 0 = .1 TWS o xso nEIT X2 01 Jowains mw
d B = Shaveidm WAMXYN CIMOTIV 3L MOMd (2 SOaES H

= e} “ONICTING SNLSIG ¥0d 1334 QRY SOAYONYLS HOGY) 40 AG HLM KTdNGD ,

09 or 0z 0 0 OL YOvELTS Guva-avE L4 §i QRHNO3E IHL HORY T OL SMOOAIH UNEOLS/ TN S0 (1

SISIOT IRIEVA O IOV
‘SIS INMOSYD TIVASH Hik 3¥0IS SONNGANOD ¥ MOTIY OL 30NvavA 3sn (1

|
v - ISIOTT IHIWIEVA T
“SOMVONYLS 30dY1 40 ALY 133N QL SKLKON S TIY {2 —: |!_.|__le|.|[|
'LABIGSYE SSRY/SSIION QIGKI0Y ViA LIRS WO #ONS LS NOULLID OL SSHRY ‘(i -
SOUYONYLS WHILOZLHOHY ALH0AY] 50 ALID HLM ALMOD Q1 ONIGING {01 E— ==
£ e ——
“(AHIS-1) 5) LHODH ONaTING (6 ———

-
FONYNIGHO NOS AH0CV] 20 ALD HLM ME04NCO 01 30VNIS (8 ——

LR I et
e s T

TVALSAS HMIS T ULVA ONANA AG 03ANIS 36 OL S ALGHOUd L (L

735N 4350d08d
35N 9MUSKA
ONINOZ ONLSLA |

YNVIONI ‘ALINNOO L0V ‘dIHSNMOL INVSY3Td ‘3LNOdVT 40 ALID
‘ISIM T JONVY ‘HLMON 9 dIHSNMOL ‘9 NOLD3IS 40 ¥ALIVND ISIMHIMON FHL 40 ldvd

\_ NVId HLIS VZd




Attachment D: Standards for Evaluating a Use Variance

Use the following form or attach a separate sheet(s) to explain the Use Variance request. The BZA's decision
shall be based upon how each of the following statutory requirements is justified in the request.

Petition Information
Describe the proposed use of the property (type of use, hours of operation, access, necessary construction,
employees, efc.):

Building will require major renovations/remodeling of existing structure, installation of underground storage

i tanks, islands,pumps and canopy. Petitioner anticipates an investment into the community for this project

‘ in excess of $2 Million. Investment includes land acquisition and improvements.

‘ Small Grocery Store with gas station open 5:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. - lights off, eight (8) full time employees. |

Standards for Evaluation

1. The approval of the Use Variance will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals, and general
welfare of the community because.... the improvements will be constructed using the most recent

technology and safety equipment. See Site Plan attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and underground storage
tank information attached hereto as Exhibit "B."

2. The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the Use Variance will not be
affected in a substantially adverse manner because.... e syrrounding area is retail business, a church

restaurant, medical and professional offices. Given the lack of a nearby grocer, the proposed use will
improve property values and quaility of life for the adjacent area.

| 3. The need for the Use Variance arises from some condition peculiar to the property involved, and is

more clearly described as. ... while the property was a grocery store/truck farm in previous years, the B-1
| Zoning classification was broadly applied in the Joint Zoning Ordinance without consideration of the past
use and type of structures located upon the property ‘

— ]
4, The strict application of the terms of the Zoning Ordinance will constitute an unnecessary hardship if
applied to the property for which the variance is sought, and is more clearly described as.... the change

to the B-1 Zoning classification did not take into account the previous use and type of structures located
upon the property.

| |

5. The approval does not interfere substantially with the Comprehensive Plan because. .. the area consists
of many different businesses, a substantial separation from the nearest residences and it fills the gap
| and need for a small grocer.




EXHIBIT

g Sxhibit B
Sip Aqe Teuk
'Jr-_n-ﬁ'a




@Beaco N LaPorte County, IN

Legend
Road Centerlines
] Geographic
Townships
Parcels
Parcel ID 461106101118000058 Alternate ID 46-11-06-101-118.000-058 Owner Address Great Developmentllic
Sec/Twp/Rng 06-36N-02W Class COMMERCIAL OTHER RETAIL STRUCTURES 1415 Lincolnway
Property Address 2437 MONROE ST Acreage 3.358 Valparaiso, IN 46383
LAPORTE
District Laporte Pleasant
Brief Tax Description 57-11-06-101-118 MID PTW 1/2 NW1/4 56 T36 R2 3.358 AC SANI ASSMT #88

{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 11/20/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 11/20/2020 5:15:24 AM

Developed by €59 Schneider

EXHIBIT
%ZK‘\ZL:‘\' (4

Su\rwuna’fn}
A rea










ONE COMPANY ONE WORLD. ONE SOURCE."

D

THE INDUSTRY’S FIRST “PLUG & PLAY”
UNDERGROUND FUELING SYSTEM

ONLY BY

O PW>

FUELING CONTAINMENT SYSTEMS

ah—-!



(THE WORLD’S FIRST “PLUG & PLAY” UNDERG

The NEW OPW FlexWORKS LOOP SYSTEM  represents leading-edge innovation destined to fuel a revalution in underground fuel
delivery and containment systems. At the heart of this integrated system is a radically new dispenser sump design with innovative
piping and connections that offer unparalleled ease and reliability of installation, monitoring, testing and maintenance, as well as
improved environmental protection. Step up to a higher level of protection, overall ease of use and the lowest cost fuel delivery

system in the industry.

PREFABRICATED QUICK-COUPLE

DISPENSER SUMPS

+ Saves time and money — Improves
installation reliability

« Provides for easy visual inspection, access
to, and replacement of under-dispenser
components without removal of the dispenser

+ Shallow design reduces potential problems
caused by ground-water forces

DOUBLE-WALL PIPE COUPLINGS

+ Eliminates the need to trim back
secondary jackets

» Eliminates the need for rubber test boots;
Improves testing reliability and provides
reliable means of isolating the coaxial
jacket for vacuum, pressure or liquid
testing and/or continuous monitoring
of the pipe’s interstitial space

0PW 01971 LISTED
COAXIAL PIPE

OPW CRUSH RESISTANT,
DUAL-WALL ACCESS PIPE




OUND FUEL DELIVERY & CONTAINMENT SYS'I'EM)

DOUBLE-FLEXIBLE ENTRY BOOTS OPW 10 PLUS EMERGENCY VALVES

» Provides double containment protection » Patent-pending new technology provides

at the sumplentry fitting connection an added level of protection against
points potential leaks caused by low-impact

+ Prevents ground water intrusion into the cracks in the shear valve
sump and eliminates communication « Eliminates health, environmental

so fluid collected in the sump cannot contamination and fire hazards
enter the access pipe that could result from fractured
valves leaking into sumps

The Loop System” represents state-of-the-art fuel delivery and containment technology in a fully integrated, environmentally
secure underground system that employs factory-incorporated, proven innovation, simplified piping system design, and
enhanced leak prevention capability - all while facilitating easy access to under-dispenser components, easy inspection,
identification and repairs before a problem may develop.

The OPW Fueling Containment Systems F/exXWORKS Loop System * — providing new solutions designed to minimize
fuel delivery system problems, provide a higher level of environmental protection, and lower the overall cost of fuel

delivery system ownership.




ONE COMPANY ONE WORLD. ONE SOURCE."

BENEFITS BEYOND COMPARE

FEATURES BENEFITS

¥ vl ; N \
[ OPW UL971 LISTED COAXIAL PIPE . :z;al;;(li (;:i(:ir:;ahble for long-term exposure to all motor fuels, alcohol fuels, biofuels \

+ Provides an added layer of protection against product releases and external pipe damage
+ Enables easy inspection, maintenance, repair, removal and replacement from surface
(without excavation) of supply piping and fittings

OPW CRUSH RESISTANT,
DUAL-WALL ACCESS PIPE

DOUBLE-WALL STAINLESS STEEL » Eliminates the need for and cost of rubber test boots
« Provides reliable means of isolating the coaxial jacket for vacuum, pressure and liquid |

PIPE COUPLINGS testing and/or continuous monitoring of the pipe’s interstitial space

» Provides for easy visual inspection and repair of all under-dispenser components

+ Eliminates many potential leak points — no need for riser pipes, flex connectors, and many
other additional pipe fittings

« Eliminates need for field height adjustment to accommodate fitting locations

PREFABRICATED QUICK COUPLE * Reduces installation time and costs by 50% or more

DISPENSER SUMP « Reduces installer errors and associated dispenser removal and/for excavation costs

« Eliminates the costs and environmental liability associated with field fabrication

» Shallow design reduces potential problems caused by ground water forces that can affect
deep-bury sumps in high water-tahle areas

s Provides double-containment protection against potential releases from the sump into

the environment
DOUBLE-FLEXIBLE ENTRY BOOTS « Prevents ground-water intrusion into the sump |
« Eliminates communication from the sump into the access pipe to prevent contamination
potential |
OPW 10 PLUS EMERGENCY « Provides the industry’s highest level of protection against the hazards that can be caused
| SHUT-OFF VALVE by leaking shear valves due to undetected low-impact fractures in the shear groove

\ }."
\ P

Protected under US Patent Numbers 7,073,976; 7,104,727 5,263,794; 5,271,518; 6,267,896; 5,366,318 5,346,625, 5,398,976, 5,713,607, 5,553.071; 5,345,813; 5,553,471; 5,567,083; 5,590,981; 5,819,975; 5,950,860; 5,813,717; 5,008,221; 6,039,201; 6,116,817; and 5,690,388

Other US and Woridwide Patents psnding. Copyright® 2008 OPW Fusling Containment Systems

Notice: OPW-FCS products must be used in compliance with applicable federal, stats, provincial and locai Jaws and ragulations. Product selaction should be based on physical specifications and limitations and compatinifity with the environment and material to be handied.
OPW-FCS makes no wamanty of fitness for a parficular use. Al ilustrations and specifications in this literature are based on tha latest production information availabls at the time of publication. Prices, materials and specifications are subject to change ai any time, and models

may be discontinued at any time, in either case, without natice or obligation. For complete OPW-FCS warranty i fion, visit our web site at vics.com.

= 3250 US Hwy. 70 Business West » Smithfield, NC 27577 ) ) .
o P V\I,% Tel: (800) 422-2525 + Fax: (800) 421-3247 Copyright ® OPW Fueling Containment Systerns
LOOPBROCHURE 05/08 3M

FUELING CONTAINMENT SYSTEMS WWW.0 wfcs com
i) dowena P



@ Franklin Fueling Systems

|
|
|
(@ = e e ———————
l ® Franklin Euniing Systams




IWILNMOG NOILYLS 3SVY3HI3a

“Auoud yue) pue ‘Buljans] Jue) 'UOIIEEISE BYEIY|
psBBoo 'uonewoine Jajem-ur-dwnd Buipnjoul
1043009 pue Buuoyuow dwnd s1owes pesusyul

JOVAUILNI dWNd INISUNL

“AoRINa%. JO 13A8] UBIY B Yim 53589101

108)3p 0] 21ep S3|es pue ‘AJani|ap 'aLun|oa sue)
$9zA|euk Jeu) UOROUN) UDIIDA}aP Yes| palewoine
UB SI (4[S) UOIIBI[IoU033Y AIJUSAU| [2ONSHEIS

NOILYITIINOIIY AHOLNIANI

“Weyo Buiddens yuey syemooe Alybiy e
sele1ausb Ajjeanewoing 1ey) UORAUNY SILUL YA
91V 8Y1 01Ul pauwelBoid UONBWIO) jue)
8jeinaoeul Aq Pasned SUaNe)|nuods) Allep pug
Buiuodss Assniep ul seouedesosip 8)euiuy

NOLLYHSITYI0LAV HNVL

(000S/0SS mOAT U0 Bfqejieas Jop)
"801ABP PBIGRUS qaM AUB oL 5|
§3118S QAT AN0A 03 AJoB.1P J93ULD A|9IN23S 0}
NOA SMO| 30BHSIU| G3M 193LUCY ,0Hd $44 9YL

NOILYDINNWINOD 3LOWIY

“WasAs [an) 8zIs Aue 10} sainjea)

pasueApe [puoIPPR 3pIA0id 0009 wOAT B 009
wOAT 3U) BIUM 'SLUBISAS |81y POZIS-PiL 0 (|BWS
10} BuyJO)ILOW JUSWIUIRILOD pue JUaLWsdeurw
Aiojusaut spiroid 00 mOAT B 002 wOAT 3UL

91V 32IS 1HOIY IHL

dNH YOSNIS ONIXATdILINW

AIN3ID1443 JIY4HILNI HISN

mueyeAg Bupen:y Lpgee e

e — isan®

~ s3UNLY3I MaN

'suondnuiaiul walsAs 3yl o sadeno samod
suiede 109104d 0} dn-yoeq elep Jo sieak-g 0)dn pue
‘BunyoR1) AJIAIIOR JBSN ‘S8|0J J1SSN S|BZILDISND YIM
s]ealy] AyInoss woly pajosiold pue esuelidwod u
YIS IN0A d29Y SHLY S9USS wOAT YLVA FHNIIS

*13sn Aue 10} sjdwis Buidned yue) sayew

S8U8S w,0AT 8Y) ‘NUSW AN %2INE) B pue SUo\ng
UanoJ auQ il SaInjeay 18sn pue uSisep peseq-uodl
PalIWIS S} LA "B|qBIBAR SOBHISIUI J3SN MO|[eYS
Al2AIINIUI ISOW B4} 10 BUO dN SAAISS UB3I05YIN0)

| Q07 £ 10j03-1in ¥ JOVAYILNI ITdNIS

“sslll|iqedeo Suuojiuow ucyoslsp

yea| papuedxa pue ‘Sulojuowl souedod
JUSLIUIEIUDD ‘Bupsal yue) ‘Suionuow Agjuaaul
Y1} S2INJBA} YIm SUCISIasP JuswaSeuety AIojusaul
UaALP-BIEP ‘PalLIoiU] 9%E 3TAVVD ATHDIH

*13ABIBUM PUE '18ABUSUM BIED 8IS [RLIA 0} PEDAULOD
Agioauip noA desy 0} ANAIIOBULOD BIOWa) pue ‘uonelado ‘dnies
aduns aimes) (s9}y) sabneo) jyue] onewoiny seuas x0A
"WgisAs Juawabeuew jany Jiayl 01 JBUMO UCHE)S AJ9AS 108UU0D
pue ‘2in2as 'AJdwIs ‘aleaouul 01 Lnsind 1IN0 AQ USALID 81 9pA

S31Y3S .0A3

swagsAs Buljang uipjued=



105U3G U0NARIAQ
01501107

(0009 '009 000G 0SS wOAT 547 U0 3iqElEAY)

‘alnjeay 21emyos jeuondo siyy yim duwnd
3|gISIBLIQNS SYJ U Pa||RISUl SIIABP Jadnpsues}
2 yBnoJy} $yes| 1991ap 0} Walshs spromedid 1ok
UM LURJSAS JuawaBeurw [Ny IN0K JI9ULOY

¥oed JuE20ISeq

*LI0D Buljanjuipjuely JISiA ‘SJEO]} PUB 'SI0SUBS ‘seqold Jo 3s)|

|in} & 104 "90URI|dWO2 8INSUS 0] JOSUSS BUBUILIIASIP-UOU JO nﬂ._._mv ZO—.FUN._.NG _
BUNBUILLISIH 2 YJIM JUSLWILIEILOD JOJUOY ‘BuLIOLOW (243 1 v—ﬁ-— HZ—.— O-ZQE.—.UM.—H

yuey uoisioad 10 11 1e0)) pue 8qo:d AI0JUSAUL UB YIM  OAT
UB IR 'SDLY SBUOS 4 OAT UMM 3qNEGLIOD $3LI0SS3008 _
10133 9)91dWoo e sapiroud swialshs Bujang uipuel§ el

SHOSN3S 3 S390ud

duwing AGsLqNG
uoRoel0ld PAIUBAPY

(0009 ‘009 V0P '00Z wOAT o pIERISUY) .

‘peojumop o} dde ou Buiuesus ‘ssuoyd

UBWS pue $)o|qe) Jo) 58]29s A||edljewoine |

‘30IA3P PI|geUS gam AUe WOy §1Y Salssg -
wOAT INOK 01 AP 108UU0D A|2iN23S 0} NOA

SMO]|E 89BHSIUI M JO3UUOD ,04d S44 ay)

OdcS44 @

INDAILINN

mtnsn o e

“SBIIM MBU LINJ 0} 8]310U03 32aIG 0} BUIABL JNOUIM SBYIS Bulisixa
0} SIOSUSS [EUOIPPE 10 WISAS 4 (CIIUOY) UOISCLIOY 3U) ppe 0}
QN J0sUSS Bua(dNINY M3 B} UIIM 0009/009 wOAI INOK 1124

‘S19M13S asiLRId-UO BIA JO PNo|D

*SJUSLIUOIIALS SAIS0LI0D JO) JOJIUOLL PUB SHUES) W0 PIJ. PUB 13)eM
Y] UD (S5 ) S3TNES s{ue] AJRWOINE JO $HI0MIBU

BUISNEO-UDISOLI0 JO [BAOLIA) 3U) BJEWIOINE A)(Nj O} SI8UMO Buimo||e

‘I0SUSS UO1)I912( UOISOLI) PUR 101BIBOSS JOTEM n[04JU0D
Jiayy 0 jauiosiad souediod pue ‘siojesado i UOISOLI00 BYL Ul 8]qIedLWO0d 812 0009 wOAT PUE 009 wOAT UL
‘SI3UMO $]29ULI0D AN} BIEMYOS FULIOYUOW |91
2J0WAI (2-YSS) Z-mDIeMALY foUNUSS Walshs ay ) A,

Noisotiios O)

0OA3 40 4IMOd JHL IDVHIATT

sSwaasAg Busiang uipjued4d

SIEVANY TEINILNIS WALSAS -



uoeNoJo8Y BNIgPY/43a

ZBunonuopy 1uswuielLo] Alepucasg

uonIBIe(Q yea aur] o028

©
&
®

Luoneifatu] ,[01IU0D UOISONoD

BuLojiuoy 818y MO

UONEIqIed0INY HuB)

UONELIDUDIBY AJOJUSAU|

t-JOR

122UU0D 90Yd S44
adepialu| duwing auiqing
sinduj Jo # |e1o]

»Aloede] J0SUSS WnLWIXep

wAuoeded Jue] wnwixepy

000 .0A3 /0009 w0A3
T 1

®EO®®G

.

E——Y

uonEnoLRRY aNiEPY/43a

ZBULICUUO usLuIBILeY) AlBpUCTDS

u0NOB18( ¥eaT BUIT OIUOAVB|T

LUOILEIBBIU| 1 |ONUOY UOISOLIOD)

Buuonuopy atey moly

UOI1BIQI|BO0INY 3ue)

UOlIE)|IoU0DaY AlouRAY|

ROICK@ JORME)

108UU0) gOHd S4d
aoepalu| duind auiqing
sinduj Jo # [210)

»Auoede) 1osueg wnuaxep

wAlloede) due| uinuwixep

056 w0A3 /009 0A3

®®OSG

Buuonuopy s18Y MO

LOeIqIES0INY JUE),

uonel|ioucasy AIojuaAu|

-JOXC)

128UU07 gOHd S44

BsaepeIu| dwng auiqin]

sinduj jo # (B30 e

Aloeden) Josues winwixep

Ajoede] yuej wnuwixepy

00t wO0A3

RIS

sve ®

OoN=

AlUo 000S/0GS mOAT

AJuo 0009009 wOAI ¢
5|05UCD UOISUEAXS UIIM 3|geliRAR AjIDedED |BLOIPPY ,

BULIOIUOIA] B1BY MO]4

UOIRIGI|EO0INY ue)

UONEI[Iou02aY AJOJUaAU|

-JOXC

108UU0D gOMd S44 ———
aoepelu| dwnd auigqany
sindu) Jo # (e10),

Ayoeded) J0SUBS WNWIXEW

AnoedeQ yue] winwixepy

002 w0A3

ety Spon s nrsmsa @ |

©@E©O©®

(v =@ ) *

| ES
=

ALISUNDA YO LY LHIIY JHL ANI4

sweaasAg Guljeng uipjue.d @



OTAL

SYSTEM SOVTIONS

® Franklin Fueling Systems

franklinfueling.com

3760 Marsh Rd. ¢ Madison, W1 53718, USA

Tel: USA & Canada +1 800 225 9787 e Fax: +1 608 838 6433

Tel: UK +44 (0) 1473 243300 o Tel: Mex 001 800 738 7610 ® 2020 Franklin Fueling Systems, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Tel: DE +49 6571 105 380 » Tel: CH +86 10 8565 4566 FES-0792  11-20



M

MARATHON

SDS ID NO.:
Revision Date:

RESPONSIBLE CARE

QUK CAIMa T Aih | 10 L3 S MABILIET

SAFETY DATA SHEET

0127MARC19
06/01/2016

1. IDENTIFICATION

Product Name:

Synonym:

Chemical Family:

Recommended Use:
Restrictions on Use:

Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Gasoline; Regular Unleaded Gasoline; Conventional Regular Unleaded Gasoline; Mid
Grade Unleaded Gasoline; Conventional Mid Grade Unleaded Gasoline; Premium
Unleaded Gasoline; Conventional Premium Unleaded Gasoline; Sub-Octane Gasoline,
Regular RBOB; Super RBOB; Premium RBOB; RBOB; Reformulated Blend Stock For
Oxygenated Blending; 84 Octane Gasoline; CBOB; Premium CBOB; Conventional Blend
Stock for Oxygenate Blending; Recreational Gasoline; Recreational Gasoline; Recreational
Unleaded Gasoline; 89 Recreational Gasoline; Brand 89 Recreational Gasoline; 7.0 Max
RVP 89 Recreational Gasoline; BR 7.0 Max RVP 89 Recreational Gasoline; 90
Recreational Gasoline; 90 Marina Gasoline; Brand 91 Recreational Gasoline; 91
Recreational Gasoline; 91 Marina Gasoline; 90 Octane Midgrade Gasoline with No Ethanol
0125MAR019; 0126MAR019; 0134MAR019; 0313MAR019; 0314MARO19

Complex Hydrocarbon Substance

Fuel.
All others.

Manufacturer, Importer, or Responsible Party Name and Address:

MARATHON PETROLEUM COMPANY LP

539 South Main Street
Findlay, OH 45840

SDS information:

Emergency Telephone:

1-419-421-3070

1-877-627-5463

2. HAZARD IDENTIFICATION

Classification

OSHA Regulatory Status

This chemical is considered hazardous by the 2012 OSHA Hazard Communication Standard (29 CFR 1910.1200)
Flammable liquids Category 1

[Skin corrosion/irritation Category 2

iGerm cell mutagenicity Category 1B
ICarcinogenicity Category 1B
Reproductive toxicity Category 2

Specific target organ toxicity (single exposure) Category 3
IAspiration toxicity Category 1

\Acute aquatic toxicity Category 2

Chronic aguatic toxicity Category 2

Hazards Not Otherwise Classified (HNOC)

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 1 of 23



0127MAR019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

Static accumulating flammable liquid

Label elements
EMERGENCY OVERVIEW

Danger

EXTREMELY FLAMMABLE LIQUID AND VAPOR

May accumulate electrostatic charge and ignite or explode
May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways

Causes skin irritation

May cause respiratory irritation

May cause drowsiness or dizziness

May cause genetic defects

May cause cancer

Suspected of damaging fertility or the unborn child

Toxic to aquatic life with long lasting effects

OP

Appearance Clear yellow liguid Physical State Liguid Odor Hydrocarbon

Precautionary Statements - Prevention

Obtain special instructions before use

Do not handle until all safety precautions have been read and understood
Keep away from heat/sparks/open flames/hot surfaces. - No smoking
Keep container tightly closed

Ground/bond container and receiving equipment

Use explosion-proof electrical/ventilating/lighting/equipment

Use only non-sparking tools.

Take precautionary measures against static discharge

Avoid breathing mist/vapors/spray

Use only outdoors or in a well-ventilated area

Wear protective gloves/protective clothing/eye protection/face protection
Wash hands and any possibly exposed skin thoroughly after handling
Avoid release to the environment

Precautionary Statements - Response

IF exposed or concerned: Get medical attention

IF ON SKIN (or hair); Take off immediately all contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water/shower
If skin irritation occurs: Get medical attention

Wash contaminated clothing before reuse

IF INHALED: Remove victim to fresh air and keep at rest in a position comfortable for breathing
Call 2 POISON CENTER or doctor if you feel unwell

IF SWALLOWED: Immediately call a POISON CENTER or doctor

Do NOT induce vomiting

In case of fire: Use water spray, fog or regular foam for extinction

Collect spillage

Precautionary Statements - Storage
Store in a well-ventilated place. Keep container tightly closed

Keep cool
Store locked up

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 2 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

Precautionary Statements - Disposal
Dispose of contents/container at an approved waste disposal plant

3. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Gasoline is a complex combination of hydrocarbons consisting of paraffins, cycloparaffins, aromatic and olefinic hydrocarbons
having molecular chains ranging in length from four to ten carbons. May contain small amounts of dye and other additives
(>0.02%) which are not considered hazardous at the concentrations used.

Composition Information:

Name CAS Number % Concentration
Gasoline 86290-81-5 100
Heptane (mixed isomers) 142-82-5 2.5-26
Pentane (mixed isomers) 78-78-4 6.5-19
Butane (mixed isomers) 106-97-8 0.5-14
Hexane Isomers {other than n-Hexane) 107-83-5 2-12
Toluene 108-88-3 3-9.5
Xylene (mixed isomers) 1330-20-7 3.5-9.5
n-Hexane 110-54-3 0.1-4.5
Cumene 98-82-8 0-4
1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene 95-63-6 1-4
Ethylbenzene 100-41-4 0.5-2.5
Benzene 71-43-2 0.1-1.5
Cyclohexane 110-82-7 0-1.5
Octane 111-65-9 0-1.5
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene 526-73-8 0-1
Naphthalene 91-20-3 0.1-0.5

All concentrations are percent by weight unless material is a gas. Gas concentrations are in percent by volume.

| 4. FIRST AID MEASURES

First Aid Measures

General Advice: In case of accident or if you feel unwell, seek medical advice immediately (show directions
for use or safety data sheet if possible).

Inhalation: Remove to fresh air. If not breathing, institute rescue breathing. If breathing is difficult,
ensure airway is clear, give oxygen and continue to monitor. If heart has stopped,
immediately begin cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR). Keep affected person warm and at
rest. If symptoms occur get medical attention.

Skin Contact: Immediately wash exposed skin with plenty of soap and water while removing contaminated
clothing and shoes. May be absorbed through the skin in harmful amounts. Get medical
attention if irritation persists. Any injection injury from high pressure equipment should be
evaluated immediately by a physician as potentially serious (See NOTES TO PHYSICIAN).

Place contaminated clothing in closed container until cleaned or discarded. If clothing is to
be laundered, inform the person performing the operation of contaminant's hazardous
properties. Destroy contaminated, non-chemical resistant footwear.

Eye Contact: Flush immediately with large amounts of water for at least 15 minutes. Eyelids should be

held away from the eyeball to ensure thorough rinsing. Gently remove contacts while
flushing. Get medical attention if irritation persists.

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 3 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

Ingestion: Do not induce vomiting because of danger of aspirating liquid into lungs, causing serious
damage and chemical pneumonitis. If spontaneous vomiting occurs, keep head below hips,
or if patient is lying down, turn body and head to side to prevent aspiration and monitor for
breathing difficulty. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person. Keep affected
person warm and at rest. GET IMMEDIATE MEDICAL ATTENTION.

Most important signs and symptoms. both short-term and delayed with overexposure

Adverse Effects: Irritating to the skin and mucous membranes. Symptoms may include redness, itching, and
inflammation. May cause nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, and signs of nervous system
depression: headache, drowsiness, dizziness, loss of coordination, disorientation and
fatigue. Aspiration hazard. May cause coughing, chest pains, shortness of breath,
pulmonary edema and/or chemical pneumonitis. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may
cause drying, reddening, itching and cracking.

Indication of any immediate medical attention and special treatment needed

Notes To Physician: INHALATION: This material (or a component) sensitizes the myocardium to the effects of
sympathomimetic amines. Epinephrine and other sympathomimetic drugs may initiate
cardiac arrhythmias in individuals exposed to this material. Administration of
sympathomimetic drugs should be avoided.

SKIN: Leaks or accidents involving high-pressure equipment may inject a stream of material
through the skin and initially produce an injury that may not appear serious. Only a small
puncture wound may appear on the skin surface but, without proper treatment and
depending on the nature, original pressure, volume, and location of the injected material,
can compromise blood supply to an affected body part. Prompt surgical debridement of the
wound may be necessary to prevent irreversible loss of function and/or the affected body
part. High pressure injection injuries may be SERIOUS SURGICAL EMERGENCIES.

INGESTION: This material represents a significant aspiration and chemical pneumonitis
hazard. Induction of emesis is not recommended.

| 5. FIRE-FIGHTING MEASURES

Suitable extinguishing media
For small fires, Class B fire extinguishing media such as CO2, dry chemical, foam (AFFF/ATC) or water spray can be used. For

large fires, water spray, fog or foam (AFFF/ATC) can be used. Firefighting should be attempted only by those who are adequately
trained and equipped with proper protective equipment.

Unsuitable extinguishing media
Do not use straight water streams to avoid spreading fire.

Specific hazards arising from the chemical
This product has been determined to be an extremely flammable liquid per the OSHA Hazard Communication Standard and should

be handled accordingly. May accumulate electrostatic charge and ignite or explode. Vapors may travel along the ground or be
maved by ventilation and ignited by many sources such as pilot lights, sparks, electric motors, static discharge, or other ignition
sources at locations distant from material handling. Flashback can occur along vapor trail. For additional fire related information,
see NFPA 30 or the Emergency Response Guidebook 128.

Hazardous combustion products
Smoke, carbon monoxide, and other products of incomplete combustion.

Explosion data
Sensitivity to Mechanical Impact No.
Sensitivity to Static Discharge Yes.

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 4 of 23



0127MAR019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

Special protective equipment and precautions for firefighters

Firefighters should wear full protective clothing and positive-pressure self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) with a full
face-piece, as appropriate. Avoid using straight water streams. Water may be ineffective in extinguishing low fiash point fires, but
can be used to cool exposed surfaces. Avoid excessive water spray application. Water spray and foam (AFFF/ATC) must be
applied carefully to avoid frothing and from as far a distance as possible. Keep run-off water out of sewers and water sources.

Additional firefighting tactics
FIRES INVOLVING TANKS OR CAR/TRAILER LOADS: Fight fire from maximum distance or use unmanned hose holders or

monitor nozzles. Cool containers with flooding quantities of water until well after the fire is out. Do not direct water at source of leak
or safety devices; icing may occur. Withdraw immediately in case of rising sound from venting safety devices or discoloration of
tank. ALWAYS stay away from tanks engulfed in fire. For massive fire, use unmanned hose holders or monitor nozzles: if this is

impossible, withdraw from area and let fire burn.

EVACUATION: Consider initial downwind evacuation for at least 1000 feet. I tank, rail car or tank truck is involved in a fire,
ISOLATE for 5280 feet (1 mile) in all directions; also, consider initial evacuation of 5280 feet (1 mile) in all directions.

NFPA Health 1 Flammability 3 Instability 0 Special Hazard -

[ 6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES =g

Keep public away. Isolate and evacuate area. Shut off source if safe to do so. Eliminate all
ignition sources.

Personal precautions:

Protective equipment: Use personal protection measures as recommended in Section 8.

Emergency procedures: Advise authorities and National Response Center (800-424-8802) if the product has
entered a water course or sewer. Notify local health and pollution control agencies, if
appropriate.

Environmental precautions: Avoid release to the environment. Avoid subsoil penetration. Ethanol in gasoline phase

seperates in contact with water. Monitor downstream for dissolved ethanol or other
appropriate indicators.

Methods and materials for Contain liquid with sand or soil. Prevent spilled material from entering storm drains, sewers,
containment: and open waterways.

Methods and materials for cleaning Use suitable absorbent materials such as vermiculite, sand, or clay to clean up residual

up: liquids. Recover and retumn free product to proper containers. When recovering free liquids
ensure alt equipment is grounded and bonded. Use only non-sparking tools.

7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 5 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Safe Handling Precautions:

Storage Conditions:

Incompatible Materials

NEVER SIPHON THIS PRODUCT BY MOUTH. Use appropriate grounding and bonding
practices. Static accumulating flammable liquid. Bonding and grounding may be insufficient
to eliminate the hazard from static electricity. Do not expose to heat, open flames, strong
oxidizers or other sources of ignition. Vapors may travel along the ground or be moved by
ventilation. Flashback may occur along vapor trails. No smoking. Use only non-sparking
tools. Avoid contact with skin, eyes and clothing. Avoid breathing fumes, gas, or vapors.
Use only with adequate ventilation. Avoid repeated and prolonged skin contact. Use
personal protection measures as recommended in Section 8. Exercise good personal
hygiene including removal of soiled clothing and prompt washing with soap and water. Do
not cut, drill, grind or weld on empty containers since explosive residues may remain. Refer
to applicable EPA, OSHA, NFPA and consistent state and local requirements.

Hydrocarbons are basically non-conductors of electricity and can become electrostatically
charged during mixing, filtering, pumping at high flow rates or loading and transfer
operations. If this charge reaches a sufficiently high level, sparks can form that may ignite
the vapors of flammable liquids. Sudden release of hot organic chemical vapors or mists
from process equipment operating under elevated temperature and pressure, or sudden
ingress of air into vacuum equipment may result in ignition of vapors or mists without the
presence of obvious ignition sources. Nozzle spouts must be kept in contact with the
containers or tank during the entire filling operation.

Portable containers should never be filled while in or on a motor vehicle or marine craft.
Containers should be placed on the ground. Static electric discharge can ignite fuef vapors
when filling non-grounded containers or vehicles on trailers. The nozzle spout must be kept
in contact with the container before and during the entire filling operation. Use only
approved containers.

A buildup of static electricity can occur upon re-entry into a vehicle during fueling especially
in cold or dry climate conditions. The charge is generated by the action of dissimilar fabrics
(i.e., clothing and upholstery) rubbing across each other as a person enters/exits the
vehicle. A flash fire can result from this discharge if sufficient flammable vapors are
present. Therefore, do not get back in your vehicle while refueling.

Cellular phones and other electronic devices may have the potential to emit electrical
charges (sparks). Sparks in potentially explosive atmospheres (including fueling areas
such as gas stations) could cause an explosion if sufficient flammable vapors are present.
Therefore, turn off cellular phones and other electronic devices when working in potentially
explosive atmospheres or keep devices inside your vehicle during refueling.

High-pressure injection of any material through the skin is a serious medical emergency
even though the small entrance wound at the injection site may not initially appear serious.
These injection injuries can occur from high-pressure equipment such as paint spray or
grease or guns, fuel injectors, or pinhole leaks in hoses or hydraulic lines and should all be
considered serious. High pressure injection injuries may be SERIOUS SURGICAL
EMERGENCIES (See First Aid Section 4).

Store in properly closed containers that are appropriately labeled and ina cool,
well-ventilated area. Do not store near an open flame, heat or other sources of ignition.

Strong oxidizing agents.

8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

Name ACGIH TLV OSHA PELS: OSHA - Vacated PELs NIOSH IDLH
Gasoline 300 ppm TWA - 300 ppm TWA -
86200-81-5 500 ppm STEL 900 mg/m?* TWA
500 ppm STEL
1500 mg/m?® STEL
SDSID NO.: 0127MARO19 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 6 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Grades
Heptane (mixed isomers) 400 ppm TWA TWA: 500 ppm 400 ppm TWA 750 ppm
142-82-5 500 ppm STEL TWA: 2000 mg/m? 1600 mg/m® TWA
500 ppm STEL
2000 mg/m?® STEL
Pentane (mixed isomers) 1000 ppm TWA - - -
78-78-4
Butane (mixed isomers) 1000 ppm STEL - 800 ppm TWA -
106-87-8 1900 mg/m® TWA
Hexane Isomers (other than 500 ppm TWA - 500 ppm TWA -
n-Hexane) 1000 ppm STEL 1800 mg/m® TWA
7-83- 1000 ppm STEL
107-83-5 3600 mg/m? STEL
Toluene 20 ppm TWA TWA: 200 ppm 100 ppm TWA 500 ppm
108-88-3 Ceiling: 300 ppm 375 mg/m® TWA
150 ppm STEL
560 mg/m® STEL
Xylene (mixed isomers) 100 ppm TWA TWA: 100 ppm 100 ppm TWA 900 ppm
1330-20-7 150 ppm STEL TWA: 435 mg/m? 435 mg/m3 TWA
150 ppm STEL
655 mg/m? STEL
n-Hexane 50 ppm TWA TWA: 500 ppm 50 ppm TWA 1100 ppm
110-54-3 Skin - potential significant TWA: 1800 mg/m? 180 mg/m® TWA
contribution to overall
exposure by the cutaneous|
route
Cumene 50 ppm TWA TWA: 50 ppm 50 ppm TWA 900 ppm
08-82-8 TWA: 245 mg/m? 245 mg/m® TWA
Skin Limit applies to skin
1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene 25 ppm TWA - 25 ppm TWA -
95-63-6 125 mg/m?® TWA
Ethylbenzene 20 ppm TWA TWA: 100 ppm 100 ppm TWA 800 ppm
100-41-4 TWA: 435 mg/m? 435 mg/m® TWA
125 ppm STEL
545 mg/m?® STEL
Benzene 0.5 ppm TWA TWA: 10 ppm (applies to 25 ppm Ceiling 500 ppm
71-43-2 2.5 ppm STEL industry segments exempt 1 ppm TWA
Skin - potential significant from the benzene 5 ppm STEL
contribution to overall standard)
exposure by the cutaneous TWA: 1 ppm
route STEL: 5 ppm
(see 29 CFR 1910.1028)
Cyclohexane 100 ppm TWA TWA: 300 ppm 300 ppm TWA 1300 ppm
110-82-7 TWA: 1050 mg/m? 1050 mg/m® TWA
Octane 300 ppm TWA TWA: 500 ppm 300 ppm TWA 1000 ppm
111-65-9 TWA: 2350 mg/m? 1450 mg/m? TWA
375 ppm STEL
1800 mg/m? STEL
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene 25 ppm TWA - 25 ppm TWA -
526-73-8 125 mg/m? TWA
Naphthalene 10 ppm TWA TWA: 10 ppm 10 ppm TWA 250 ppm
91-20-3 Skin - potential significant TWA: 50 mg/m? 50 mg/m® TWA
contribution fo overall 15 ppm STEL
expaosure by the cutaneous 75 mg/m® STEL

route

Notes:

Engineering measures:

The manufacturer has voluntarily elected to provide exposure limits contained in OSHA's
1989 air contaminants standard in its SDSs, even though certain of those exposure limits
were vacated in 1992.

Local or general exhaust required in an enclosed area or when there is inadequate

ventilation. Use mechanical ventilation equipment that is explosion-proof.

Personal protective equipment

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 7 of 23




0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Eye protection:

Skin and body protection:

Respiratory protection:

Hygiene measures:

Use goggles or face-shield if the potential for splashing exists.

Use nitrile rubber, Viton® or PVA gloves for repeated or prolonged skin exposure. Glove
suitability is based on workplace conditions and usage. Contact the glove manufacturer for
specific advice on glove selection and breakthrough times.

Use a NIOSH approved organic vapor chemical cartridge or supplied air respirators when
there is the potential for airborne exposures to exceed permissible exposure limits or if
excessive vapors are generated. Observe respirator assigned protection factors (APFs)
criteria cited in federal OSHA 29 CFR 1910.134. Self-contained breathing apparatus should
be used for fire fighting.

Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Avoid contact with
skin, eyes and clothing.

9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES |

Information on basic physical and chemical properties

Physical State
Appearance
Color

Odor

Odor Threshold

Property
Melting Point / Freezing Point

Initial Boiling Point / Boiling Range

Flash Point

Evaporation Rate

Flammability (solid, gas)

Flammability Limit in Air (%):
Upper Flammability Limit:
Lower Flammability Limit:

Explosion limits:

Vapor Pressure

Vapor Density

Specific Gravity / Relative Density

Water Solubility

Solubility in other solvents

Partition Coefficient

Decomposition temperature

pH:

Autoignition Temperature

Kinematic Viscosity

Dynamic Viscosity

Explosive Properties

Liquid

Clear yellow liquid
Yellow
Hydrocarbon

No data available.

Values (Method)

No data available.

24-210 °C / 75-410 °F (ASTM D86)
43 °C / 45 °F

No data available.

Not applicable.

7.6

1.4

No data available.
5.5-15 psi (ASTM D4814)
34

0.70-0.76

No data available.
No data available.
2.13-4.5

No data available.
Not applicable
280 °C / 536 °F
No data available.
No data available.
No data available.

VOC Content (%) 100%
Density No data available.
Bulk Density Not applicable.
10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY
Reactivity The product is non-reactive under normal conditions.

Chemical stability

Possibility of hazardous reactions

Hazardous polymerization

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO019

Product name:

The material is stable at 70°F, 760 mmHg pressure.

None under normal processing.

Will not occur.

Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 8 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Conditions to avoid
Incompatible Materials

Hazardous decomposition products

Strong oxidizing agents.

Excessive heat, sources of ignition, open flame.

None known under normal conditions of use.

11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Potential short-term adverse effects from overexposures

May cause irritation of respiratory tract. May cause drowsiness or dizziness. Breathing high
concentrations of this material in a confined space or by intentional abuse can cause
irregular heartbeats which can cause death.

Inhalation

Eye contact

Skin contact

Ingestion

Acute toxicological data

Exposure to vapor or contact with liquid may cause mild eye irritation, including tearing,

stinging, and redness.

Causes skin irritation. Effects may become more serious with repeated or prolonged

contact. May be absorbed through the skin in harmful amounts.

May be fatal if swallowed or vomited and enters airways. May cause irritation of the mouth,

throat and gastrointestinal tract.

Name Oral LD50 Dermal LD50 Inhalation LC50
Gasoline 14000 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) >52mg/L (Rat)4 h
86290-81-5
Heptane (mixed isomers) - 3000 mg/kg (Rabbit) 103 g/m?® (Rat) 4 h
142-82-5
Pentane (mixed isomers) - - 450 mg/L (Mouse) 2 h
78-78-4
Butane (mixed isomers) - - 658 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
106-97-8
Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane) > 5000 mg/kg (Rat) - -
107-83-5
Toluene > 2000 mg/kg (Rat) 8390 mg/kg (Rabbit) 12.5 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
108-88-3
Xylene (mixed isomers) > 2000 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) >5.04 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
1330-20-7
n-Hexane 15000 mg/kg (Rat) 3000 mg/kg (Rabbit) 48000 ppm (Rat) 4 h
110-54-3
Cumene > 2000 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) >20mg/L (Rat) 6 h
98-82-8
1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene 3280 mg/kg (Rat) > 3160 mg/kg (Rabbit) 18,000 mg/m? (Raf) 4 h
95-63-6
Ethylbenzene > 2000 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) 17.2 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
100-41-4
Benzene > 2000 mg/kg (Rat) > 5000 mg/kg (Rabbit) > 20 mg/l (Rat) 4 h
71-43-2
Cyclohexane > 5000 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) 13.9 mg/L (Rat) 4 h
110-82-7
Octane - - 118 g/m?® (Rat) 4 h
111-65-9
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene - - -
526-73-8
Naphthalene 490 mg/kg (Rat) > 2000 mg/kg (Rabbit) > 340 mg/m* (Rat) 1 h
91-20-3

Delaved and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 9 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

NAPHTHAS: In a large epidemiological study on over 15,000 employees at several
petroleum refineries and amongst residents located near these refineries, no increased risk
of kidney cancer was observed in association with gasoline exposures (a similar material).
In a similar study, no increased risk of kidney cancer was observed among petroleum
refinery workers, but there was a slight trend in the incidence of kidney cancers among
service station employees, especially after a 30-year latency period. Altered mental state,
drowsiness, peripheral motor neuropathy, irreversible brain damage (so-called Petrol
Sniffer's Encephalopathy), delirium, seizures, and sudden death have been reported from
repeated overexposure to some hydrocarbon solvents, naphthas, and gasoline.

ISOPARAFFINS: Studies in laboratory animals have shown that long-term exposure to
similar materials (isoparaffins) can cause kidney damage and kidney cancer in male
laboratory rats. However, in-depth research indicates that these findings are unique to the
male rat, and that these effects are not relevant to humans.

C9 AROMATIC HYDROCARBONS: A developmental inhalation study was conducted in
laboratory mice. Increased implantation losses, reduced fetal weights, delayed ossification
and an increased incidence of cleft palate were observed at the highest exposure level
(1,500 ppm). This exposure level was extremely toxic to pregnant female mice (44%
mortality). Reduced fetal body weights were also observed at 500 ppm. A
multi-generation reproduction inhalation study was conducted in laboratory rats.

Reductions in pup weights, pup weight gain, litter size, and pup survival were observed at
1,500 ppm, an exposure level at which significant maternal toxicity was observed. Reduced
pup weight gain was also observed at 500 ppm.

PENTANES: Studies of pentane isomers in laboratory animals indicate exposure to
extremely high levels (roughly 10 vol.%) may induce cardiac arrhythmias (irregular
heartbeats) which may be serious or fatal.

BUTANES: Studies in laboratory animals indicate exposure to extremely high levels of
butanes (1-10 or higher vol.% in air) may cause cardiac arrhythmias (irregular heartbeats)
which may be serious or fatal.

TOLUENE: Case studies of persons abusing toluene suggest isolated incidences of
adverse effects on the fetus including birth defects. Abuse of toluene at high
concentrations (e.g., glue sniffing and solvent abuse) has been associated with adverse
effects on the liver, kidney and nervous system, and can cause CNS depression, cardiac
arrhythmias, and death. Studies of workers indicate longterm exposure may be related to
impaired color vision and hearing. Some studies of workers suggest longterm exposure
may be related to neurobehavioral and cognitive changes. Some of these effects have
been observed in laboratory animals following repeated exposure to high levels of toluene.
Several studies of workers suggest longterm exposure may be related to small increases in
spontaneous abortions and changes in some gonadotropic hormones. However, the weight
of evidence does not indicate toluene is a reproductive hazard to humans. Studies in
laboratory animals indicate some changes in reproductive organs following high levels of
exposure, but no significant effects on mating performance or reproduction were observed.
Case studies of persons abusing toluene suggest isolated incidences of adverse effects on
the fetus including birth defects. Findings in laboratory animals have been largely negative.
Positive findings include small increases in minor skeletal and visceral malformations and
developmental delays following very high levels of maternal exposure. Studies of workers
indicate long-term exposure may be related to effects on the liver, kidney and blood, but
these appear to be limited to changes in serum enzymes and decreased leukocyte counts.
Adverse effects on the liver, kidney, thymus and nervous system were observed in animal
studies following very high levels of exposure. The relevance of these findings to humans

is not clear at this time.

XYLENES, ALL ISOMERS: Overexposure to xylene may cause upper respiratory tract
irritation, headache, cyanosis, blood serum changes, nervous system damage and
narcosis. Effects may be increased by the use of alcoholic beverages. Evidence of liver
and kidney impairment were reported in workers recovering from a gross overexposure.
Effects from Prolonged or Repeated Exposure: Impaired neurological function was reported

SDSID NO.: 0127MAR019 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 10 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

in workers exposed to solvents including xylene. Studies in laboratory animals have shown
evidence of impaired hearing following high levels of exposure. Studies in laboratory
animals suggest some changes in reproductive organs following high levels of exposure but
no significant effects on reproduction were observed. Studies in laboratory animals indicate
skeletal and visceral malformations, developmental delays, and increased fetal resorptions
following extremely high levels of maternal exposure with evidence of maternal toxicity.

The relevance of these observations to humans is not clear at this time. Adverse effects
on the liver, kidney, bone marrow (changes in blood cell parameters) were observed in
laboratory animals following high levels of exposure. The relevance of these observations
to humans is not clear at this time.

1,2,4-TRIMETHYLBENZENE: The following information pertains to a mixture of C9
aromatic hydrocarbons, over 40% of which was composed of 1,2 4-trimethylbenzene. A
developmental inhalation study was conducted in laboratory mice. Increased implantation
losses, reduced fetal weights, delayed ossification and an increased incidence of cleft
palate were observed at the highest exposure level (1,500 ppm). This exposure level was
extremely toxic to pregnant female mice (44% mortality). Reduced fetal body weights were
also observed at 500 ppm. A multi-generation reproduction inhalation study was conducted
in laboratory rats. Reductions in pup weights, pup weight gain, litter size, and pup survival
were observed at 1,500 ppm, an exposure level at which significant maternal toxicity was
observed. Reduced pup weight gain was also observed at 500 ppm. Embryotoxicity has
been reported in studies of laboratory animals. Adverse effects included increased
implantation losses, reduced fetal weights, delayed ossification and an increased incidence
of cleft palate.<n><n>

N-HEXANE: Long-term or repeated exposure to n-hexane can cause peripheral nerve
damage. Initial symptoms are numbness of the fingers and toes. Also, motor weakness
can occur in the digits, but may also involve muscles of the arms, thighs and forearms. The
onset of these symptoms may be delayed for several months to a year after the beginning
of exposure. Testicular atrophy and partial to full loss of the germ cell line were observed in
sub-chronic high-dose inhalation studies of laboratory rodents. These effects appeared
irreversible. Rodent reproduction studies have shown evidence of reduced fetal weight but
no frank malformations.

CUMENE: Overexposure to cumene may cause upper respiratory tract iitation and CNS
depression. Studies in laboratory animals indicate evidence of respiratory tract hyperplasia,
and adverse effects on the liver, kidney and adrenal glands following high level exposure.
The relevance of these findings to humans is not clear at this time. Findings from lifetime
laboratory rodent inhalation studies were as follows: In F344/N rats: an increased
incidence of renal carcinomas and adenomas, respiratory epithelial adenomas, and
interstitial cell adenomas of the testes. In BBC3F1 mice: an increased incidence of
carcinomas and adenomas of the bronchi and lung, liver neoplasms, hemangiosarcomas of
the spleen, and adenomas of the thyroid.

ETHYLBENZENE: Findings from a 2-year inhalation study in rodents conducted by NTP
were as follows: Effects were observed only at the highest exposure level (750 ppm). At
this level the incidence of renal tumors was elevated in male rats (tubular carcinomas) and
female rats (tubular adenomas). The incidence of tumors was also elevated in male mice
(alveolar and bronchiolar carcinomas) and female mice (hepatoceliular carcinomas). IARC
has classified ethyl benzene as "possibly carcinogenic to humans” (Group 2B). Studies in
taboratory animals indicate some evidence of post-implantation deaths following high levels
of maternal exposure. The relevance of these findings to humans is not clear at this time.
Studies in laboratory animals indicate limited evidence of renal malformations, resorptions,
and developmental delays following high levels of maternal exposure with evidence of
maternal toxicity. The relevance of these findings to humans is not clear at this time.
Studies in laboratory animals have demonstrated evidence of ototoxicity (hearing loss)
following exposure levels as low as 300 ppm for 5 days. Studies in laboratory animals
indicate some evidence of adverse effects on the liver, kidney, thyroid, and pituitary gland.

BENZENE: Studies of workers exposed to benzene show clear evidence that overexposure
can cause cancer and other diseases of the blood forming organs including Acute

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARD19 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 11 of 23



0127MAR019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

Myelogenous Leukemia (AML), and Aplastic Anemia (AA), an often fatal disease. Some
studies suggest overexposure to benzene may also be associated with Myelodysplastic
Syndrome (MDS). Findings from a case control study of workers exposed to benzene was
reported during the 2009 Benzene Symposium in Munich included an increase in Acute
Myeloid Leukemias and Non-Hodgkins Lymphoid Neoplasms (NHLN) of the subtype
follicular lymphoma (FL) in some occupational categories. Some studies of workers
exposed to benzene have shown an association with increased rates of chromosome
aberrations in circulating lymphocytes. One study of women workers exposed to benzene
suggested a weak association with irregular menstruation. However, other studies of
workers exposed to benzene have not demonstrated clear evidence of an effect on fertility
or reproductive outcome in humans. Benzene can cross the placenta and affect the
developing fetus. Cases of AA have been reported in the offspring of persons severely
overexposed to benzene. Studies in laboratory animals indicate that prolonged, repeated
exposure to high levels of benzene vapor can cause bone marrow suppression and cancer
in multiple organ systems. Studies in laboratory animals show evidence of adverse effects
on male reproductive organs following high levels of exposure but no significant effects on
reproduction have been observed. Embryotoxicity has been reported in studies of
laboratory animals but effects were limited to reduced fetal weight and minor skeletal
variations. Benzene has been classified as a proven human carcinogen by OSHA and a
Group 1 (Carcinogenic to Humans) material by IARC. The current proposed IARC
classification for benzene is summarized as follows: Sufficient evidence for Acute Myeloid
Leukemia; limited evidence for Acute Lymphatic Leukemia, Chronic Lymphatic Leukemia,
Non-Hodgkin Lymphoma, and Muitiple Myeloma.

NAPHTHALENE: Severe jaundice, neurotoxicity (kernicterus) and fatalities have been
reported in young children and infants as a result of hemolytic anemia from overexposure to
naphthalene. Persons with glucose 6-phosphate dehydrogenase (G6PD) deficiency are
more prone to the hemolytic effects of naphthalene. Adverse effects on the kidney have
been reported in persons overexposed to naphthalene but these effects are believed to be
a consequence of hemolytic anemia, and not a direct effect. Hemolytic anemia has been
observed in laboratory animals exposed to naphthalene. Laboratory rodents exposed to
naphthalene vapor for 2 years (lifetime studies) developed non-neoplastic and neoplastic
tumors and inflammatory lesions of the nasal and respiratory tract. Cataracts and other
adverse effects on the eye have been observed in laboratory animals exposed to high
levels of naphthalene. Findings from a large number of bacterial and mammalian cell
mutation assays have been negative. A few studies have shown chromosomal effects
(elevated levels of Sister Chromatid Exchange or chromosomal aberrations) in vitro.
Naphthalene has been classified as Possibly Carcinogenic to Humans (2B) by IARC, based
on findings from studies in laboratory animals.

CARBON MONOXIDE: is a chemical asphyxiant with no warning properties (such as odor).
At 400-500 ppm for 1 hour headache and dyspnea may occur. If activity is increased,
symptoms of overexposure may include nausea, irritability, increased respiration, tinnitus,
sweating, chest pain, confusion, impaired judgement, dizziness, weakness, drowsiness,
ataxia, irregular heart beat, cyanosis and pallor. Levels in excess of 1000 ppm can result in
collapse, loss of conciousness, respiratory failure and death. Extremely high
concentrations (12,800 ppm) can cause immediate unconsciousness and death in 1-3
minutes. Repeated anoxia can lead to central nervous system damage and peripheral
neuropathy, with loss of sensation in the fingers, amnesia, and mental deterioration and
possible congestive heart failure. Damage may also occur to the fetus, lung, liver, kidney,
spleen, cardiovascular system and other organs.

WHOLLY-VAPORIZED UNLEADED GASOLINE: Lifetime exposure to wholly vaporized
unleaded gasoline produced an increased incidence of liver tumors in female mice exposed
to the highest exposure concentration (2056 ppm) and a-2 urinary globulin-rmediated kidney
tumors in male rats. No exposure-related tumors were observed in male mice or female
rats. The male-specific rat kidney tumors are not considered relevant to human heaith.
Mice receiving lifetime repeated skin application of various petroleum naphthas exhibited an
irritation-dependent increased incidence of skin tumors. Additional studies suggest that
these tumors occur through a mechanism that may not be relevant to human health.
Epidemiological data from over 18,000 petroleum marketing and distribution workers

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 12 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Grades

showed no increased risk of leukemia, multiple myeloma, or kidney cancer resulting from
gasoline exposure. Unleaded gasoline has been identified as possibly carcinogenic to
humans (2B) by the International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC).

COMBUSTION ENGINE EXHAUST: Chronic inhalation studies of gasoline engine exhaust
in mice, rats and hamsters did not produce any carcinogenic effects. Condensates/extracts
of gasoline engine exhaust produced an increase in tumors compared to controls when
testing by skin painting, subcutaneous injection, intratracheal instillation or implantation into
the lungs. Gasoline exhaust has been classified as possibly carcinogenic to humans (2B)
by the International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC).

Adverse effects related to the physical, chemical and toxicological characteristics

Signs and Symptoms

Sensitization
Mutagenic effects

Carcinogenicity

Irritating to the skin and mucous membranes. Symptoms may include redness, itching, and
inflammation. May cause nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, and signs of nervous system
depression: headache, drowsiness, dizziness, loss of coordination, disorientation and
fatigue. Aspiration hazard. May cause coughing, chest pains, shortness of breath,
pulmonary edema and/or chemical pneumonitis. Repeated or prolonged skin contact may
cause drying, reddening, itching and cracking.

Not expected to be a skin or respiratory sensitizer.
May cause genetic defects.

May cause cancer.

Cancer designations are listed in the table below
Name ACGIH IARC NTP OSHA
(Class) (Class)
Gasoline Confirmed animal Possible human carcinogen Not Listed Not Listed
86290-81-5 carcinogen (A3) (2B)
Heptane (mixed isomers) Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
142-82-5
Pentane (mixed isomers) Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
78-78-4
Butane (mixed isomers) Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
106-97-8
Hexane Isomers (other than Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
n-Hexane)
107-83-6
Toluene Not Classifiable (A4) Not Classifiable (3) Not Listed Not Listed
108-88-3
Xylene (mixed isomers) Not classifiable (A4) Not classifiable (3) Not Listed Not Listed
1330-20-7
n-Hexane Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
110-54-3
Cumene Not listed Possible human carcinogen | Reasonably anticipated to Not listed
98-82-8 (2B) be a human carcinogen
1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
95-63-6
Ethylbenzene Confirmed animal Possible human carcinogen Not Listed Not Listed
100-41-4 carcinogen (A3) (2B)
Benzene Confirmed human Carcinogenic to humans (1) Known to be human Known carcinogen
71-43-2 carcinogen (A1) carcinogen
Cyclohexane Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
110-82-7
Octane Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
111-65-9
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed Not Listed
526-73-8
Naphthalene Confirmed animal Possible human carcinogen | Reasonably anticipated to Not Listed
91-20-3 carcinogen (A3) (2B) be a human carcinagen

Reproductive toxicity

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAROQ19

Suspected of damaging fertility or the unborn child.

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 13 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Specific Target Organ Toxicity
(STOT) - single exposure

Specific Target Organ Toxicity

(STOT) - repeated exposure

Aspiration hazard

Not classified.

Respiratory system. Central nervous system.

May be fatal if swallowed or vomited and enters airways.

.

12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Ecotoxicity

This product should be considered toxic to aquatic organisms, with the potential to cause
long lasting adverse effects in the aquatic environment.

Name

Algae/aquatic plants

Fish

Toxicity to
Microorganisms

Crustacea

Gasoline
86290-81-5

72-hr EC50 = 56 mg/l
Algae

96-hr LC50 = 11 mg/l
Rainbow trout (static)

48-hr LC50 = 7.6 mg/l
Daphnia magna

Heptane (mixed isomers)
142-82-5

96-hr LC50 = 375 mg/L
Tilapia

Pentane (mixed isomers)
78-78-4

96-hr LC50 = 3.1 mg/L
Rainbow trout

48-hr EC50 = >1 - <10 mg/L
Daphnia magna

Butane (mixed isomers)
106-97-8

Hexane Isomers (other than
n-Hexane)
107-83-5

Toluene
108-88-3

72-hr EC50 = 12.5 mg/l
Algae

96-hr LC50 <= 10 mg/l
Rainbow trout

48-hr EC50 = 5.46-9.83 mg/l
Daphnia magna

48-hr EC50 = 11.5 mg/l

Daphnia magna (Static)

Xylene (mixed isomers)
1330-20-7

72-hr EC50 = 11 mg/l
Algae

96-hr LC50 = 8 mg/l
Rainbow trout

48-hr LC50 = 3.82 mg/l
Daphnia magna

n-Hexane
110-54-3

96-hr LC50 = 2.5 mg/l
Fathead minnow

Cumene
08-82-8

72-hr EC50 = 2.6 mg/l
Algae

96-hr LC50 = 6.04-6.61 mg/|
Fathead minnow
(Flow-throughy)
96-hr LC50 = 2.7 mg/l
Rainbow trout (semi-static)

48-hr EC50 = 7.9-14.1 mg/l
Daphnia magna (static)

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene
95-63-6

96-hr LC50 = 7.19-8.28 mg/|
Fathead minnow
(flow-thraugh)

48-hr EC50 = 6.14 mg/L
Daphnia magna

Ethylbenzene
100-41-4

72-hr EC50 = 1.7-7.6 mgl/|
Algae

96-hr LC50 = 4 mg/L
Rainbow trout

48-hr EC50 = 1-4 mg/L
Daphnia magna

Benzene
71-43-2

72-hr EC50 = 29 mg/l
Algae

96-hr LC50 = 5.3 mg/i
Rainbow trout
(flow-through)

48-hr EC50 = 8.76-15.6 mg/l
Daphnia magna (Static)

Cyclohexane
110-82-7

72-hr EC50 = 500 mg/l
Algae

96-hr LC50 = 3.96-5.18 mg/i
Fathead minnow

48-hr EC50 = 1.7-3.5 mg/L
Bay shrimp

Octane
111-65-9

48-hr LC50 = 0.38 mg/l
Daphnia magna

1,2,3-trimethylbenzene
526-73-8

96-hr LC50 = 7.72 mg/l
Fathead Minnow
(flow-through)

Naphthalene
91-20-3

96-hr LC50 = 0.91-2.82 mg/I
Rainbow trout (static)
96-hr LC50 = 1.99 mg/i
Fathead minnow (static)

48-hr LC50 = 1.6 mg/|
Daphnia magna

Persistence and degradability

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR(019

resulting in elongated plumes of these constituents.

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Expected to be inherently biodegradable. The presence of ethanol in this product may
impede the biodegradation of benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene and xylene in groundwater,

Page 14 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016
Grades

Bioaccumulation Has the potential to bioaccumulate.

Mobility in soil May partition into air, soil and water.

Other adverse effects No information available.

a1 13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

Description of Waste Residues
This material may be a flammable liquid waste.

Safe Handling of Wastes
Handle in accordance with applicable local, state, and federal regulations. Use personal protection measures as required. Use

appropriate grounding and bonding practices. Use only non-sparking tools. Do not expose to heat, open flames, strong oxidizers or
other sources of ignition. No smoking.

Disposal of Wastes / Methods of Disposal
The user is responsible for determining if any discarded material is a hazardous waste (40 CFR 262.11). Dispose of in accordance

with federal, state and local regulations.

Methods of Contaminated Packaging Disposal
Empty containers should be completely drained and then discarded or recycled, if possible. Do not cut, drill, grind or weld on empty

containers since explosive residues may be present. Dispose of in accordance with federal, state and local regulations.

14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

DOT (49 CFR 172.101):

UN Proper Shipping Name: Gasoline
UN/Identification No: UN 1203
Transport Hazard Class(es): 3
Packing Group: 1
TDG (Canada):
UN Proper Shipping Name: Gasoline
UN/Identification No: UN 1203
Transport Hazard Class(es): 3

Packing Group: ]

15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

US Federal Regulatory Information:

US TSCA Chemical Inventory Section 8(b): This product and/or its components are listed on the TSCA
Chemical Inventory.

EPA Superfund Amendment & Reauthorization Act (SARA):

SARA Section 302: This product does not contain any component(s) included on EPA's Extremely Hazardous
Substance (EHS) List.
Name CERCLA/SARA - Section 302 Extremely Hazardous
Substances and TPQs

Gasoline NA
Heptane (mixed isomers) NA
Pentane (mixed isomers) NA
Butane (mixed isomers) NA
Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane) NA
Toluene NA
Xylene (mixed isomers) NA

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19 Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 15 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All
Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

n-Hexane NA
Cumene NA

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene NA
Ethylbenzene NA
Benzene NA
Cyclohexane NA
Octane NA
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene NA
Naphthalene NA

SARA Section 304:

requirements:

This product may contain component(s) identified either as an EHS or a CERCLA
Hazardous substance which in case of a spill or release may be subject to SARA reporting

Hazardous Substances RQs

Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane)

Name
Gasoline NA
Heptane (mixed isomers) NA
Pentane (mixed isomers) NA
Butane (mixed isomers) NA
NA

Toluene

1000 Ib final RQ
454 kg final RQ

Xylene (mixed isomers)

100 Ib final RQ
45.4 kg final RQ

n-Hexane

5000 Ib final RQ
2270 kg final RQ

Cumene

5000 Ib final RQ
2270 kg final RQ

1,24 Trimethylbenzene

NA

1000 Ib final RQ

Ethylbenzene
454 kg final RQ
Benzene 10 Ib final RQ

4.54 kg final RQ
Cyclohexane 1000 Ib final RQ
454 kg final RQ

Octane NA

1,2,3-trimethyibenzene NA
Naphthalene 100 Ib final RQ
45.4 kg final RQ

SARA: The following EPA hazard categories apply to this product:

Acute Health Hazard
Chronic Health Hazard
Fire Hazard

SARA Section 313:

Release Reporting (Form R).

This product may contain component(s), which if in exceedance of the de minimus
threshold, may be subject to the reporting requirements of SARA Title Il Section 313 Toxic

CERCLA/SARA 313 Emission reporting:

Name
Gasoline None
Heptane (mixed isomers) None
Pentane (mixed isomers) None
Butane (mixed isomers) None
Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane) None

1.0 % de minimis concentration

Toluene

Xylene (mixed isomers) 1.0 % de minimis concentration
n-Hexane 1.0 % de minimis concentration
Cumene 1.0 % de minimis concentration

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 16 of 23



0127MAR019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Grades

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene 1.0 % de minimis concentration
Ethylbenzene 0.1 % de minimis concentration
Benzene 0.1 % de minimis concentration
Cyclohexane 1.0 % de minimis concentration

Octane None

1,2,3-trimethylbenzene None
Naphthalene 0.1 % de minimis concentration

State and Community Right-To-Know Regulations:
The following component(s) of this material are identified on the regulatory lists below:

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

Gasoline

Louisiana Right-To-Know: Not Listed
California Proposition 65: Not Listed
New Jersey Right-To-Know: SN 0957
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know: Present
Massachusetts Right-To Know: Present
Florida Substance List: Not Listed
Rhode island Right-To-Know: Not Listed
Michigan Critical Materials Register List. Not Listed
Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances: Not Listed
California - Regulated Carcinogens: Not Listed
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous Not Listed

Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

Carcinogen; Flammabile - third degree

SN 0957 TPQ: 10000 b (Under N.J.A.C. 7:1G, environmental
hazardous substances in mixtures such as gasoline or new and
used petroleum oil may be reported under these categories)
Present

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 - Not Listed
List of Hazardous Substances:
Heptane (mixed isomers)
Louisiana Right-To-Know: Not Listed
California Proposition 65: Not Listed
New Jersey Right-To-Know: SN 1339
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know: Present
Massachusetts Righi-To Know: Present
Florida Substance List: Not Listed
Rhode Island Right-To-Know: Toxic; Flammable
Michigan Critical Materials Register List: Not Listed
Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances: Not Listed
California - Regulated Carcinogens: Not Listed
Not Listed

Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous

Substances:
New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:

Flammable - third degree

New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous Not Listed
Substances List:
lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants: Not Listed
New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 - Not Listed
List of Hazardous Substances:

Pentane (mixed isomers)
Louisiana Right-To-Know: Not Listed
California Proposition 65: Not Listed
New Jersey Right-To-Know: SN 1064
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know: Present
Massachusetts Right-To Know: Present
Florida Substance List: Not Listed
Rhode Island Right-To-Know: Not Listed
Michigan Critical Materials Register List: Not Listed
Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances: Not Listed

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 17 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARO19

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

llinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Butane (mixed isomers)

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Hexane !somers (other than n-Hexane)

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Toluene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:
California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

Not Listed
Not Listed

Flammable - fourth degree
SN 1064 TPQ: 500 Ib

Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 0273
Present
Present
Not Listed
Toxic; Flammable
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Flammable - fourth degree
SN 0273 TPQ: 500 Ib

Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 1285
Present
Present
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Flammable - third degree
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed

Developmental toxicity, initial date 1/1/91
Female reproductive toxicity, initial date 8/7/09
SN 1866

Environmental hazard

Present

Not Listed

Toxic (skin); Flammable (skin)

100 Ib Annual usage threshold

Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 18 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Xylene (mixed isomers)

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

n-Hexane

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

Illinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Cumene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

llinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

Flammable - third degree; Teratogen
SN 1866 TPQ: 500 Ib

Present
1000 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed

Not Listed

SN 2014

Environmental hazard
Present

Not Listed

Toxic (skin); Flammable (skin)
100 Ib Annual usage threshold
Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

all isomers

Flammable - third degree
SN 2014 TPQ: 500 Ib

Present
1000 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 1340
Present
Present
Not Listed
Toxic; Flammable
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Flammable - third degree
SN 1340 TPQ: 500 Ib

Present
1 1b RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed

Carcinogen, initial date 4/6/10
SN 0542

Environmental hazard
Present

Not Listed

Toxic (skin); Flammable (skin)
Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Flammabile - third degree
SN 0542 TPQ: 500 Ib

Present

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 19 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Ethylbenzene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Benzene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:
California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhaode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lliinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

5000 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 1929
Present
Present
Not Listed
Toxic

Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed

Present
Not Listed

Not Listed
Carcinogen, initial date 6/11/04
SN 0851
Environmental hazard
Present

Not Listed

Toxic; Flammable
Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Carcinogen; flammable - Third degree
SN 0851 TPQ: 500 b

Present
1000 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed

Carcinogen, initial date 2/27/87

Developmental toxicity, initial date 12/26/97

Male reproductive toxicity, initial date 12/26/97
SN 0197

Environmental hazard; Special hazardous substance
Carcinogen; Extraordinarily hazardous

Not Listed

Toxic (skin); Flammable (skin); Carcinogen (skin)
100 Ib Annual usage threshold

Carcinogen; Extraordinarily hazardous

Not Listed

Present

Carcinogen; Flammable - third degree; Mutagen
SN 0197 TPQ: 500 Ib

Present
10 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 20 of 23



0127MAR019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Revision Date:

06/01/2016

SDS ID NO.: 0127MARQ19

Grades

Cyclohexane
Louisiana Right-To-Know: Not Listed
California Proposition 65: Not Listed
New Jersey Right-To-Know: SN 0565
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know: Environmental hazard
Massachusetts Right-To Know: Present
Florida Substance List: Not Listed
Rhode Island Right-To-Know: Toxic; Flammable
Michigan Critical Materials Register List: Not Listed
Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances: Not Listed
California - Regulated Carcinogens: Not Listed
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous Not Listed

Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lilinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Octane

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Istand Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

lilinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

1,2,3-trimethylbenzene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:

California Proposition 65:

New Jersey Right-To-Know:
Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:
New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:

illinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -
List of Hazardous Substances:

Naphthalene

Louisiana Right-To-Know:
California Proposition 65:
New Jersey Right-To-Know:

Flammabile - third degree
SN 0565 TPQ: 500 Ib

Not Listed
1000 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 1434
Present
Present
Not Listed
Toxic; Flammable
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Flammable - third degree
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed
SN 1929
Present
Present
Not Listed
Toxic

Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed
Not Listed

Not Listed
Not Listed

Present
Not Listed

Not Listed
Carcinogen, initial date 4/19/02
SN 1322 SN 3758

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 21 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All

Grades

Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Pennsylvania Right-To-Know:
Massachusetts Right-To Know:

Florida Substance List:

Rhode Island Right-To-Know:

Michigan Critical Materials Register List:

Massachusetts Extraordinarily Hazardous Substances:

California - Regulated Carcinogens:
Pennsylvania RTK - Special Hazardous
Substances:

New Jersey - Special Hazardous Substances:

New Jersey - Environmental Hazardous
Substances List:
lllinois - Toxic Air Contaminants:

New York - Reporting of Releases Part 597 -

List of Hazardous Substances:

Canada DSI/NDSL Inventory:

Environmental hazard Present (particulate)

Present

Not Listed

Toxic; Flammable
Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Not Listed

Carcinogen

SN 1322 TPQ: 500 Ib (Reportable at the de minimis quantity of

>0.1%)
Present

100 Ib RQ (air); 1 Ib RQ (land/water)

or are exempt.

Canadian Regulatory Information:

Controlled Products Regulations.

This product and/or its components are listed either on the Domestic Substances List (DSL)

This product has been classified in accordance with the hazard criteria of the Controlled
Products Regulations and the (M)SDS contains all the information required by the

Name Canada - WHMIS: Classifications of Canada - WHMIS: Ingredient
Substances: Disclosure:

Gasoline B2,D2A,D2B 0.1%

Heptane (mixed isomers) B2,02B 1%
Pentane (mixed isomers) B2 1%
Butane (mixed isomers) A B1 1%
Hexane Isomers (other than n-Hexane) B2 1%
Toluene B2,D2A,D2B 0.1%

Xylene (mixed isomers) B2,D2A,D2B m-, o-isomers 1.0%; p-isomer 0.1%

n-Hexane B2,D2A,D2B 1%

Cumene B2,D2A 0.1%

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene B3,D2B 1%
Ethylbenzene B2,D2A,D2B 0.1%

Benzene B2,D2A,D2B 0.1%

Cyclohexane B2,D2B 1%

Octane B2,D2B 1%
1,2,3-trimethylbenzene B3 1%
Naphthalene B4,D2A 0.1%

Not applicable.
| 16. OTHER INFORMATION

Prepared By
Revision Date:

Revision Note:

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

06/01/2016

Toxicology and Product Safety

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades

Page 22 of 23



0127MARO019 Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Revision Date: 06/01/2016

Grades

Revised Sections

Disclaimer

The following sections (§) have been updated:

1. IDENTIFICATION

2. HAZARD IDENTIFICATION

3. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS
4. FIRST AID MEASURES

6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION
9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

The information provided in this Safety Data Sheet is correct to the best of our knowledge, information and belief at the
date of its publication. The information is intended as guidance for safe handling, use, processing, storage,
transportation, accidental release, clean-up and disposal and is not considered a warranty or quality specification. The
information relates only to the specific material designated and may not be valid for such material used in combination
with any other materials or in any process, unless specified in the text.

SDS ID NO.: 0127MAR019

Product name: Marathon Petroleum Gasoline - All Grades Page 23 of 23



Standard Modular Monuments Signs

regular
credit

invigorate

diesel

E¥ 3
I

car wash

55y

6X 43 S, Ft. MONUMENT
Part # BPG44MON6P

regular

ultmate

8o

diesel

regular cash

Invigorate

diesel

5K 40 Sy Fr. MONUMENT
Part # BPGAZMONSP

Invigorate

UNLIMITE
Auto Wash Club

2X 51 Sq. Ft. MONUMENT
Part#BPG47TMONSP

Q‘%u. h&%&maxﬁ

IDENTITY GROT

6135 District Blvd « Maywood, CA 90270
800,423.4283 - Fax 323.560.7143
Website: www.signresource.com

diesel

4X 35 Su. Ft. MONUMENT
Part # BPG3SMON4P

regular

diesel

Invigorate atm

Il _||| Alrerte 2 -

PEELABLE




Standard Modular Monuments Signs

diesel

. Ft. MONUMENT
Part#26MON2P

regular
credit

diesel car wash

6X43 Su. Fr. MONUMENT
Part # 44MON6P

5X 40 So. Fr. MONUMENT
Part # 42MON5P

regular

ultmate

diesel czr__(_—.—.mc
Auto Wash Club

%h«.h&%&m&x%

IDENTITY GRODP

61135 District Blvd » Maywood, CA 90270
800.423.4283 - Fax 323.560.7143
Webslte: www.signresource.com

diesel

4X35 Su. Fr. MONUMENT
Part # 35MON4P

regular

diesel

A

Invigorate atm

_ ;g

| PEELABLE

10X 59 5g. Ft. MONUMEN
Part # 61MON10P




APPROVAL

| O doproves (] Aparovd o Hoted S

Print Name Title

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS"
(REV#: )

_ N

(

>4

e
AN J

=

_/

A

e N
AMOCO
501 E COUNTY RD 6,
ELKHART, IN 46514
Date: 08.17.20 | Blar #: 92551
AMO TEMP390_20 | Order #: 17658




~N

blair

SCOPE OF WORK - NOT INCLUDED IMAGE ELEMENTS®

SCOPE OF WORK - INCLUDED

1. 1, 5107 Kissell Ave.
BUILDING B BUILDING B [ I U g
4 4 P: 814.949.8287
w. w F: 814.949.8293
CANOPY 5 CANOPY : 3
i w_. www.blairimage.com
1. NEW CUSTOM AMOCO MID ON NEW 1.
MID 1 FOLRBRTER MID 1 2 PROJECT INFORMATION
2. 3.
3, 4,
; ] CLIENT: AMO
2. 2.
MID 2 . MID 2 :
501 E COUNTY RD 6,
4 4 ELKHART, IN 46614
1. INTERNAL ILLUMINATION 1. M NUMBER:
2. PAINT MID TO AMOCO SPEC 92551
ADDITIONAL SCOPE 3 LIGHTBAR INCLUDED ADDITIONAL SCOPE w“ .
4. a 08.17.20
- & A
RENDERED:
AMOCO COLOR SPECIFICATIONS AMOCO COLOR SPECIFICATIONS “_3
LE NAME:
VINYL MATGH PAINT MATCH VINYL MATCH PAINT MATCH AMO TEMP390_20
. PMS 280 C BLUE _H_ PMS 1235 C . CATEGORY:
AMOGO INVIGORATE SATIN FINISH AMOCO YELLOW
. NA MP 100879 LAC-400 PMS 485 C NA REVISION
AMOCO BLUE - PLASTIC APPLICATION AMOCO RED
PMS 2145 BLACK
. NA AMOCO BLUE - METAL APPLICATION - PAIS BLACK SATIN FINISH
PMS PROCESS BLUE WHITE
| . AMOGO LIGHT BLUE NA _H_ PMS WHITE SATIN FINISH |
o \,
( )
w”mq__m_wﬂuwﬂwc E All provided image elements and/or services meet the current brand revision.
’ D The following image elements and/or services do not meet the current brand standard due fo Drawing wil sxpise S0 tays after duta tn
ﬁ 2/22/19 municipal code and/or specific site conditions. o h._.nﬂ,nw“ Hﬁﬂﬁﬁ o
approval.

2017
CUSTOMER INITIALS %
These drawings are not for censtruction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only. &

This original design is the sole property of Blair Companies. it cannat be reproduced. copled ar exhibited, in whale or in part, without first abtaining written consent from Blair Companies.

Page 2 of 10



~

blair

_ IMAGE ELEMENTS®

5107 Kissell Ave.
J Altoona, PA 16601

P. 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8293

www.blairimage.com

5.6

PROJECT INFORMATION

- CLIENT: AMD

regular ADDRESS:

501 ECOUNTY RD 6,
ELKHART, IN 46514
M NUMBER:
92551

DATE:
aAmoco 08.17.20

Invigorate

510

26'-5"

RENDERED:
JGT

FILE NAME:
AMO TEMP390_20

diesel

ACTION ITEMS REQUIRED PRIOR
TO PRODUCTION

1. STAMPED AND SEALED REQUIRED

CATEGORY:

REVISION

g

ADDITIONAL NOTES

1. TOTAL SQ FOQT: 77.45

12-5

1==1=“m= v Drawing wilt axpira 90 dayx atiar data on

cover. 1l production request Is sent in after
90 days, 24 hours Is raquired to review
approval,

2017
CUSTOMER IN @ o@
These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent onty. : ﬁ
This priginal design is the sole property of Blair Companies. it cannot be reproduced, capied or exhibited. in whole or in part, without tirst abtaining written consent fram Blair Companigs.

Initials

Page 3 of 10



L -

DETAIL A

~45'-6" CABINET SIZE-

5-3"V0.

41 1/2"FORMING AREA —

“P-6" CABINET SuE

—5-3" V0

-5-1 172 FORMING AREA

&

AMOCO
A ([ 4

STANDARD 5'-0" AMOCO

FRONT VIEW

SCALE: 1:16

;‘ L
DETAIL A \” 1//
NP

3

3-31/8

SIDE VIEW

N N

J

CUSTOMER INITIALS

Initials

These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only.
This original design is the sole property of Blair Companies. it cannot be reproduced. copied ar exhibited. in whale or in part, without first abtaining written consent from Blair Companies.

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS®

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

P: 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8293

www.blairimage.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT: AMO

ADORESS;

§01 E COUNTY RD 6,
ELKHART, IN 46514
M NUMBER:
92551

DATE;

08.17.20

RENDERED:
JGT

FILE NAME:
AMO TEMP390_20

CATEGORY:

REVISION

Drawing wiR axgire 90 days elter dute on
caver. f production reques! is sentin attar
90 days, 24 hours Is required to review
approval.

OB

Page 4 of 10




~~\

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS"

1 s
w238 5107 Kissell Ave.

_—— Altoona, PA 16601
P: 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8293

regular

WORDPLATE CHANGEABLE GRADE v BELInalE gom
o -
- ' — 5'-6" CABINET SIZE i
Invigorate ) o _ PROJECT INFORMATION
5'=1 1/2* FORMING AREA: 2 8
-|‘ CLIENT: AMD

diesel — ADDRESS

501 E COUNTY RD 5,
ELKHART, IN 46514
M NUMBER:
92551

DATE:

08.17.20

NIGHT VIEW

42 §.|4

regular

RENDERED:
JGT

110 3/4" V.0,

FILE NAME:
AMD TEMP390_20

1-9 7/8"

CATEGORY:
AMOCO
gasoline o X

Invigorate

REVISION

l-—m 1/4-J

5'-10" CABINET 812
‘ Ti -7 5/8" FORMING AR

-

1'-6 3/4* V.0;

|>1 -4 7/8" FORMI

Drawing willexplrs 90 daya atler dats on

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW cover H pocuction request I sent n aftsr

0 days, 24 hours Is raquired o rview

.
SCALE: 1:16 \\ bttt

9 2017 w
These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only. §
=/

This original design is the sole praperty of Blair Companies, It cannot be reproduced, capied or exhibited, in whole or in part, without first obtaining writien consant from Blair Companies.

Page 5 of 10



' n

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS"

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

P: 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8293

www.blairimage.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT. AMO

%'-6" CABINET SIZE

ADDRESS:
501 E COUNTY RD 6,

NIGHT VIEW s ELKHART, N 46514
e M NUMBER:
92551

DATE:
08.17.20

RENDERED:
JeT

| FILE NAME:
_ ~2-111/4 A

AMD TEMP390_20

29" CABINET SIZ!

CATEGORY:

L1 7716
15 PIXELS

976"
15 PIXELS

4

REVISION

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW
SCALE: 1:16

24 3/8

VANTAGE EMC - 16MM FULL COLOR o o e ot
45X 75 = 3375 (TOTAL) PIXELS 90 days, 24 howrs Is required to raview
approval

CUSTOMER INIT £
These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent onty. § 4

This original design is the sole property of Blair Companies. it cannot be reproduced. capied or exhibited, in whale or in part, without first obtaining written consent fram Blair Companlgs.

Page 6 of 10



~

blair

./ IMAGE ELEMENTS”

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

P. 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8293

www.blairimage.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT: AMO

. ADDRESS:
i i 501 E COUNTY RD 6,
i ELKHART, IN 46514
. ._ M NUMBER:
. ANGLE MOUNTING =
ANGLE MOUNTING ~ BRACKETS - WELDED DATE:
BRACKETS - WELDED . T0INTERNAL 08.17.20
T0 INTERNAL ~ STRUCTURE
STRUCTURE M RENDERED:

™ J6T

EMC CABINETS

A

\ FILE NAME:
| v / | AMO TEMP390_20

Y CATEGORY:
27 ANGLE BEHIND CABINET 2" ANGLE BEHIND CABINET

J REVISION
FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

Drawing wiil expire B3 dsys ufter data on
cover, If production request is sant In after
90 days, 24 hours I3 required to review
approval.

2017
These drawings are not for canstruction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only. ﬁ
This original design is the sale property of Blair Companies. it cannat be repraduced, copied or exhibited, in whola or in part, without first obtaining written consent from Blair Campanies. =

Page 7 of 10




7~

INTERNAL ILLUMINATION

CUSTOMER INITIALS

These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only.
This original design Is the sole property of Blair Companies. It cannat be reproduced, copied or exhibited. in wholg or in part. withaut first obtaining writlen consent from Blair Companies.

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS"

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

P: 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8293

www.blairimage.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

CLIENT: AMO

ADDRESS:

501 E COUNTYRD 6,
ELKHART, IN 46514
M NUMBER:
92551

DATE:

08.17.20

RENDERED:
JGT

FILE NAME:
AMO TEMP330_20

CATEGORY:

REVISION

Trawing wil axpira 90 dayz eher date on
cavar. f proguctian requesi s sant in after
90 days, 24 hours Is required to review
approval.

OB

S

Page 8 of 10




' )

blair

J/ IMAGE ELEMENTS"

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoana, PA 16601

P: 814.949.8287
F: 814.949.8293
www.blairimage.com

regular

Red
Lightoar

Cabinet PROJECT INFORMATION

GLIENT: AMD

o

_S_Sﬁo_..m.ﬁm.

ADDRESS:

501 E COUNTY RDSS,
ELKHART, N 46514
M NUMBER:
DETAIL A .

Pole DATE:
08.17.20

-B-10" LIGHTBAR—

RENDERED:
Red Lightbar . = — 16T
with Lens |

__ FILE NAME:
| AMO TEMP330_20
|

\ CATEGORY:

REVISION

LIGHTBAR DETAILS —
NTS

Drawing will expire §0 days after dats on
cover. If production request is sentin after
90 days, 24 hours Is requirsd to raviaw
approval.

CUSTOMER INIT

2017 W
These drawings are not tor canstruction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only. . ﬁ
This original design is the sole property of Biair Companies. It cannat be reproduced, copied or exhibited, in whale or in part, without first obtaining written consent from Blair Companies.

Page 9 of 10

J




blair

Heade BLEmINTE

\\

INSTALLATION EXAMPLES

SAFETY CRITERIA

with Section 10 of the API guidelines should

-

~

blair

IMAGE ELEMENTS®

5107 Kissell Ave.
Altoona, PA 16601

’ r/ 0] All employees are recommended to possess a P: 814.949.8287
\ 7 valid API certification, follow the established )
] guidelines set forth by APl as well as follow any F: 814.949.8293
| local, state, or federal laws. www.blairimage.com
/ vV, OlelP 0] 0
ﬁ\ § o ar o » Perform a Pre-Task Job Safety Analysis
2,387 LOGK WASHER S ESLOCK » Understand how and where to obtain First-Aid
- A 3.3.6" FLAT WASHER
- #RORTWALL SCAEW COARSE THREAD 1- 16" THRGON 1, 12" ALLTREAD AL LATWASHER 4, 3/8" NUTSERT and Medical treatment, including CPR. o
ELUSH-MOUNT / DRYVIT FLUSH-MOUNT { BRICK PIN MOUNTED RACEWAY / DRYVIT RACEWAY [ DRYVIT o Use the proper level of PPE per the assigned
task. CLIENT: AMO
[ELD ACROSS TOP £ BOTTOM LAG & SHIELD ACROSS TOP £ BOTTOM  ALL-THREADONTOP LerTa micnTonyy | @ OMY USe tools that are in safe working order
before using them ADIRESS:
| -—0 ® g - 501 E COUNTY RD6,
@®— o Always use tools for their intended purpose and ELKHART, IN 46514
A i ) never over their safe working limit. M NUMBER:
n ] _ |  Employees operating vehicles must conform to ”M”w
8i(a) 0) % o ﬁ all DOT requirements as well as APl regulations. 08.47.20
1.2° X 2" X 1/4 ALUM MOUNTING SHOE 3 . ® Use proper fall arrest equipment.
ey 1..3/8" NUTSERT 3 ~ i
w%.ﬁ:;qmﬁu.ms w %“mwr;qnmﬂma @ @ ¢ Understand the requirements for working at uwumxmp
3. B2 LOCKWASHER 4.3/8" LOCK WASHER height on a job site.
5. /8" FLAT WASHER 35 LI R g job sfie. FILE NAVE:
6. 3/8" NUT - o Properly barricaded the work area from the AMO TEMP330_20
RACEWAY/ BRICK RACEWAY/ BRICK public in accordance with Section 8 of the APl CATEGOR
guidelines. ’
. . o Only competent and trained people using
All necessary hardware to be supplied by the installer. approved equipment in a manner in accordance I,

Service contact: 814-283-2177

Service hours: 8:00 am to 4:30 pm est, Monday -Friday

For after hours/holiday emergencies, please call 800-563-9598
www.blaircompanies.com/bpsupport

perform lifting duties.
o Follow all approved lock-out tag-out policies
when de-energizing equipment.

Examples of Equipment Include: Personal
Protective Equipment, Barricade, Crane, Hoist,
Bucket Truck, Scissor Lift, Ladder, Vinyl Applicators
(Squeegee or Application Liquid), Welder/Torch

and Hand Tools/Power Tools Orawing will expire 80 days aftar dete on

cower. tf production request is sentin after
90 days, 24 hours |5 required to reviaw

approval.
2017 w
These drawings are not for construction purposes. The information contained herein is intended to express design intent only.
This ariginal design is the sole property of Blair Companies. It cannat be reproduced. copied or exhibited. in whale ar in part, withaut first obtaining written consent from Blair Companies. < 5

Page 10 of 10

/

CUSTOMER INITIALS




BGB INTEGRATED CANOPY APPROVAL DRAWING - FASCIA 49” - SOUTH BEND, IN GEN 2

Flat panels with bullnose
decal applied to face

TNO centered Ll 30’ ZURE|  TNO centered
on side \r\ on side

Integrated Fascia O O O O Integrated Fascia
on side

on side

AVTEN RD

-~ 16—

AMOCO)

Integrated Fascia Place letters 16’ from corner
on side

IN-933
q “ m u m => F Signoff indicates that the above ’ 1046500

: m>q= product ha: wnmq_un::_zmmis—_ >Uﬁ_‘0<mﬁ By 51519 IN-933

VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS Date — e e ) SOUTH BEND, IN 46637
these specifications.
{REVISION-3 09/02/2020 - CP




—p

ol IS ECEE0




._ !aﬂ_a
ﬂw ‘ J _.n s - ”.







USE VARIANCE

Cuy Planner
Dawvid Henola, ACP

AR B -0k 72 Y UG I L S

Board of Zoning Appeals Application

La Porte, IN 46350

Ear Office Use QOnfy

Fee. jﬂiﬁ__- Receipt: ﬂ_:kL__

File
Dote

Cay Hall
801 Michigan Ave

Dars of BZA mtg: LQLLJ_LZOLL ,

l ” ZI—IL»ZZ Fite + LW -VAK-1G
Site Revievs _\_LI}_QLL"L?—___

=1

e

e city oflaporie.com (219) 362-8260 | Decision:
s ———— =

This applicauon is being submitted for a Use Variance
Applicant

Mg E{ndeelj ﬂ'\gh _ B o ) B ) B i
| Surset Agarass 6520 Lake Crest Circle S

City. Stare, Zo__ South Bend. IN 46625 o -
_Brirmary Contact regarging this pettion David Ambers o R

Dhore 219 325-9917 - CEmail david.ambers@amberslaw.com

|
_Ergineer 2renanng Plans I Emall —_ — .
- pefeoufied N B ; Email _ N —
spphcantis znece onel. X Sole Cwner _lointOwner __Tenant __agent [ Other

Sroperty Owner (if different than above)

wame Great Development, LLC Greg Engstrom

Stres: ~agress 1415 Lincolnway

-\ <rate. Zp Valparaiso. IN 46583

Sremises Affected

Paree! 12 Mumoer Part of 46-1 1-06-1&—1 18,0(_)9-05_8

Anaress ar Lereral Location

2437 Monroe Sireet

phone 219-406-8155

gmau__grequggrom@thmail.com o

TBD - Approx. .5 acres

Teial Acresgs

1
| Flood Zone?

& lerguse  Commercial Retail
Lpnuest Small Grocery Store - Gasoline B B
i Eel
_Zoming of Adjacent Properties  North: B1 | south: BT . zast B1  west Bl ]
! ! .
__ano Jse of Agacent Properies ] Nortn: C | South: Chl{fh Bast Cafe 1 west CGT@[QBU
Witeyy
i ,
[ atracned exfutits, to my knowledge and beliet, are true and £ortect. 7 . \\\‘ s{ A PODk ”I'
4 | ¢ =) ) ¢ 1/ -'I ? \\\ ““ B 0( %,
— Vattoo Stdlied  §EF%n %
Signature, ol umla ' > {l’ °1ARY ‘E
iy Pe bR E_EX AL_.g:
Notary Public's N#me’(onnteaj = %3. - g} 3 E
] \b:
Subscribed and sworn 1o betore me thli&&_ doy of Zﬂga\ 5' %'-,%’0 PUB\-\G‘ s 5 5
ALY o ~
l” &0.0‘::0” m‘ﬂgo';og s
’I U'."“..““ \\
“, NTY, © W
Higgpa®



Attachment A: Consent of Property Owner

Property owner needs to sign and complete this form only if different from applicant

I (we) Great Development, LLC by Greg Engstrom, Manager
Name(s)

After being first duly sworn, depose and say:
That l/we are the owner(s) of the real estate located at:

2437 Monroe Street
{Address}

That l/we have read and examined the Application, and are familiar with its contents.
That l/we have no objection to, and consent to such request as set forth in the application.

That such request being made by the applicant ( Mandeep Singh is) { _ XXis not) a condition to the sale
or lease of the above referenced property.

{AFFIANT)
S ot Z
= ;:’* noTARY g <=

: - E [+] =6 = =
238 PuBLG & 53
= 2%, oSS
% G §
STATE OF INDIANA) %, Ty ST o
)SS: I
CcOUNTY OF _INDIANA )
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22ND day of NOVEMBER ) _.2_023_

%MW . Q"'(/LLL“—‘( |  Notary Public

KATHY A“PODKUL

My Commission expires; 10/16/2026 County of Residence: LAPORTE




	Meeting Agenda
	Meeting Minutes
	Item 4 - Petition #23-02
	Location Map
	Existing Billboard Image
	Proposed EMC Image
	Proposed EMC Size
	Evaluation Standards
	Application
	Staff 200 ft view
	Staff 1,000 ft view
	Item 5 - Petition #23-03
	Location Map
	Building Unit Location
	Evaluation Standards
	Application
	Item 6 - Petition #23-04
	Site Review Notes
	Location Map
	Site & Utility Plan
	Grading & Drainage Plan
	Narrative
	Evaluation Standards
	Application
	Item 7 - Petition #22-10
	Site Review Notes
	Location Map
	Building Location
	Site Plan
	Evaluation Standards
	Storage Tank Info
	Surrounding Area Map
	Building Image
	Storage Tank Info
	Signage Info
	Application



